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Company ProfileCompany Profile

Retail Outlets

STO Shop No. 122, H.A. Hoarafushi
STO Shop No. 123, S. Feydhoo
STO Shop No. 132, B. Eydhafushi
STO Shop No. 134, L. Fonadhoo
STO Shop No. 136, Gn. Fuamulaku
STO Shop No. 137, S. Hithadhoo
STO Shop No. 138, G.Dh. Thinadhoo
STO Shop No. 141 Gan Oil, S. Gan
STO Shop No. 154, Oil Shop, S. Hithadhoo
STO Shop No. 157 Hithadhoo Supermart,
S. Hithadhoo
STO Shop No. 158, Cement, Male’
STO Shop No. 159, S. Maradhoo-Feydhoo

Allied Insurance Company of Maldives Pvt Ltd    100% share
S.T.O. Maldives Singapore (Pvt) Ltd 99.99% share
STO Lanka Pvt Ltd 99.99% share
Maldives National Oil Company Ltd 99.99% share
Maldive Gas Pvt Ltd      90% share
Fuel Supplies Maldives Pvt Ltd 66.67% share

Subsidiary Companies

STO People's Choice - Construction
Materials
STO People's Choice - Electronics
STO People's Choice - Fuel & Lubricants
STO People's Choice - Home
Improvement
STO People's Choice - Medicals
STO People's Choice - Supermart
STO People's Choice - Staple Foods

STO’s main business outlets
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Registered Office
Head Office,
No. 7, Haveeree Higun,
Male' 20-02
Rep.of Maldives

STO Peoples Choice - Electronics

STO Peoples Choice - Hithadhoo
Supermart
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STO Peoples Choice - Home Improve-
ment
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Maldives Structural Products Pvt Ltd 50% share

Joint Venture Companies

Share Holding
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Government
Public
Total

Authorized Capital
Paid-up Capital
Premium

No. of  shares
1,040,000
     86,910
1,126,910

Discharging Petroleum to STO Gan Oil - S. Gan

Lafarge Maldives Cement Pvt Ltd 25% share
Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company Ltd 10% share
Bank of Maldives Plc.  5% share

Associate & Other Investments

Annual Report 2003
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@ Rf 50.00
52,000,000
  4,345,500
56,345,500

57,777,750
56,345,500
27,814,500

%
92.29

    7.71
100.00



Hon. Abdulla Yameen
Chairman

Hon. Anbaree Abdul Sattar
Director

Hon. Ismail Fathy
Director

Hon. Mohamed Jaleel
Director

Mr. Fazeel Najeeb
Director

Mr. Mohamed Ahmed
Director

Mr. Mohamed Maniku
Managing Director

Board of Directors
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Mr. Mohamed Maniku

Company Secretary

State Bank of India, Male'
Habib Bank Limited, Male'
Bank of Maldives Plc, Male'
Bank of Ceylon, Male'
Seylan Bank, Colombo
HSBC, Male'

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants
02 - 03, 2nd Floor, Aage'
12, Boduthakurufaanu Magu,
Male'
Republic of Maldives

Bankers

Auditors

Company Profile5

Board meeting
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trading opportunities in the Atolls STO has
now undertaken to improve the shop at
Fuamulaku. This facility will be completed
before the end of the year.

Efforts to improve existing infrastructure
continued during the year 2003. The
concentration in this regard have been to
improve the storage and delivery of
petroleum products, pumping capacity and
generator capacity at Funadhoo. The
completion of the STO Head Office continued
and the interior works is expected to be
completed shortly. Special emphasis will be
given in 2004 to strengthen the financial and
internal audit controls at all levels.

In general the year 2003, petroleum products
and staple food prices in the international
market kept rising. This is bound to be
reflected in the year 2004. However, in 2003
STO has been able to achieve good results.
STO will continue to strive  for better results
future.

Let me in conclusion, congratulate the
Directors, Management and the Staff for a
successful year of operations and make a
commitment to continue to add value to our
shareholders.

Abdulla Yameen
Chairman

June 2004

I am pleased to present the Annual Report of
the State Trading Organization plc for the year
ended December 31 2003 along with the
Directors' Report. I am particularly please to
note that this is the third year in succession
that State Trading Organization have achieved
record profits. As chairman of the Board of
Directors, I take this opportunity to
congratulate the Directors, the Management
and the Staff of the Company for this
achievement.

To the shareholders of STO, 2003 proved to
be another milestone year. On September 1,
2003 STO issued 50,000 shares to the public
which was oversubscribed by 10,870 shares.
Though the shares were issued at Rf 400 per
share the share price now stands at around
Rf 600. This is again an indication that the
shareholder confidence has been growing over
the period. STO has now issued 7.71 percent
of its shares to the public.

In order to diversify and enhance the
activities of the State Trading Organization
plc, two companies were incorporated in 2003.
One, to purchase and operate a tea estate in
Sri Lanka, STO Lanka Pvt Ltd was
incorporated in July 2003 as a fully owned
subsidiary of STO. From August 2003 the
estate has been under operation and the first
batch of tea packed for Maldives arrived in
March 2004. The second company, Maldives
National Oil Company Ltd, was incorporated
in October 2003. The company's main
objectives have been to engage in upstream
oil and gas business in the Maldives and
overseas.

In order to streamline and improve the
activities of the State Trading Organization
plc, the distribution activities of the Maldive
Gas which were previously undertaken by STO
was handed over to Maldive Gas Pvt Ltd. on
January 1,2003. Other activities of product
streamlining and inventory management
continued. For the first time STO have been
able to bring down outlet inventory levels
below four months. In order to improve
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Introduction

Board of Directors

The directors have pleasure in presenting to shareholders their report  together with
the audited accounts of the company for the year ended 31st December , 2003
which was approved by the Board of Directors meeting held on 1st June, 2004.

Hon. Abdulla Yameen Chairman
Hon. Anbaree Abdul Sattar Director
Hon. Ismail Fathy Director
Hon. Mohamed Jaleel Director
Mr. Fazeel Najeeb Director
Mr. Mohamed Ahmed Director
Mr. Mohamed Maniku Managing Director

& Company Secretary

Mr. Mohamed Ahmed was re-elected for a third term in June 2003 by
the public shareholders of STO.
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Segmental Analysis

A breakdown of the company's sales performance is given below.

Business Segments Year 2002 (Rf Mn) Year 2003 (Rf Mn)   
Fuel & Lubricants 875.53 1,000.76
Retail Stores 77.68 96.33
Construction Materials 83.21 95.85
Staple Foods 61.80 72.03
Home Improvement 52.26 71.32
Government Needs 40.70 54.03
Supermart 51.35 45.36
Electronics 40.39 37.34
Medical Supply 32.29 35.34
Gas 23.87  -

Total 1,339.08 1,508.36

Total revenue for the year 2003 was Rf.1,508.36 million compared with Rf.1,339.08
million in 2002.The average revenue growth rate was 12.64%  in 2003. Electronics
and Supermart total revenue declined due to higher private sector competition in
2003. STO People's Choice Gas, which had functioned as an outlet for the distribution
of LPG, was handed over to Maldives Gas Pvt Ltd with effect from 1, January 2003.

Annual Report 2003
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Other Income

Operating Expenses

Interest Cost
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Umar Shopping Archade & People’s Choice
Electronics

Year 2002 Year 2003
Rf (Mn) Rf (Mn)

Administrative Expenses 91.60 90.83
Selling & Distribution Expenses 53.98 55.91
Other Operating Expenses 1.64 1.10

147.22 147.84

As a result of measures taken to control
expenditure, the administrative expenses
remained almost the same as in 2002.
This is inclusive of a provision made for
long term impairment in value in the
equity of Lafarge Maldives Cement Pvt
Ltd of Rf 820,985. Selling and
distribution  expenses increased in 2003
mainly due to company's sales
promotional campaign launched to
expand the sale of goods and services.
The  maintenance and repairing of
Godowns and Retail shops expenses
increased by 47% in 2003 as some of
the outlets underwent major facelifts in
order to make them more convenient  to
the customers. Other operating expenses
decreased in 2003 mainly due to the
reduction of royalty payments.

The other income category mainly
consists of rental income. The rental
income  decreased in 2003 by 6.03% was
mainly due to a reduction of rental rates
of STO Trade Centre and Aifaanu Building
in line with the rental rates in the market.

The dividend income increased by 147%
from Rf 9.89 million in 2002 to Rf 24.40
million in 2003.

Company's interest on bank overdraft
and other revolving loan increased by
12% from Rf 14.13 million in 2002 to
Rf 15.82 million in 2003. During the
financial financial year, company obtained
bank facilities and  used its  foreign
currencies to finance imports of essential
goods and commodities and other
general merchandise imports.

Annual Report 2003
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STO’s Operating Profit
Over the last four years STO has
consistently improved its Operating profit
from a figure of Rf 70.93 million in the
year 2000 to Rf 154.0 million in 2003.
On an average STO has been able to
maintain a net profit ratio of above 10
percent over the years.

STO achieved and exceeded its
forecasted turnover of Rf 1.339 billion in
2003. It consists of mainly fuel and
lubricants, construction materials,

Year 2002 Year 2003
 (Rf Mn)  (Rf Mn)

Import 829.01 984.57
Loc al 127.77 118.10
Total 956.78 1,102.67

2000 2001 2002 2003
 Rf (Mn)  Rf (Mn)  Rf (Mn)  Rf (Mn)

Turnover 1,271.22 ...1,278.99 ..1,339.08 .1,508.36
Gross Profit ...190.98 …….241.06 ……262.05 ….262.64
Gross Profit Margin .....15.02% …..….18.85% ……..19.57% 17.41%
Operating Net Profit .....70.93 …….133.57 …...146.09 ….154.00
Net Profit Margin ….….5.58% 10.44% 10.91% 10.21%
Dividend .....65.00 …….111.93 …...125.79 -
Total Capital & Reserve ...335.88 …….477.26 .…..511.41 ....567.67

home improvement products and
government supplies.

The company has maintained its gross
profit ratio between 15% to 20% last four
years and the net profit ratio between
6% to 11% in the same period. The
management of the company will try to
find ways in which the net profit ratio can
be improved over the coming years.

STO New Head Office Building (Under Construction)

MT. Barujora

Annual Report 2003
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Signing Ceremony of Crude Oil Processing
Agreement (Sri Lanka)

Public Share Issue

As a result of government policy
decision, STO issued its shares to
general public a second time on 1st
September 2003. The initial offer to
public was 50,000 shares at a rate of
Rf 400.00 per share with a premium of
Rf 350.00. But as the public confidence
on STO's performance had grown since
the last issue in 2001, this years issue
was over subscribed by 10,870 shares.
As a result, Board of Directors decided
to   accept the full subscription. The total
issued and fully paid up capital as at 31st
December 2003 was Rf 56,345,500
consisting of 1,126,910 ordinary shares
of Rf 50/- each.

Shareholdings

   Year 2002  Year 2003
- Number of shareholders    1,031        2,271
- Public contribution to
     issued share capital         2.24%        7.71%

New Business ventures

STO incorporated two new business
ventures in 2003.

STO Lanka Pvt Ltd

Maldives National Oil Company
Ltd

STO Lanka Pvt Ltd  was registered as a
BOI approved project under Section 17
of the Board of Investment Law No: 4
of 1978 and duly incorporated in Sri
Lanka under the Companies Act No: 17
of 1982, 23 July 2003.STO has invested
Rf.7.87 million and purchased 323 Acres
of Tea Estate ( Called " Luccombe
Estate" ) situated at the Ambagamuwa
Registration District of Gampola in Sri
Lanka. Company started its operations
in August 2003 and since then has been
sending its finished products
(value-added tea) to Colombo Auction.
The first consignment of tea arrived
Maldives in  March 2004.

Annual Report 2003
State Trading Organization Plc.
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Maldives National Oil Company Ltd.
(MNOC) was incorporated in
06 October 2003, Under the Registrar
of Companies of the Ministry of Trade
and Industries, Male’, Republic of Maldives.
MNOC is directly responsible for the
development of oil and gas industry
processes in the Maldives and overseas.
This responsibility encompasses
exploration and drilling for oil, natural gas,
hydrocarbons and related minerals.

MNOC is entrusted to oversee the
production, refining and transport of the
aforementioned substances and any of
their derivatives or by-products. MNOC
is also involved in the sourcing of crude
oil from crude oil producing countries, for
the purpose of refining and processing
at the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation
(Ceypetco) refinery in neighboring Sri
Lanka. The crude oil refining and
processing agreement between MNOC
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and Ceypetco was signed on 1 March 2004. According to the agreement, the refined
petroleum products will be used for consumption in the Maldives.

2000 2001 2002 2003
Rf Mn Rf Mn Rf Mn Rf Mn

Turnover 1,373 1,514 3,519 2,119
Gross Profit 202 275 315 335
Operating Net Profit Before Tax 70 140 162 170
Operating Net Profit After Tax 70 140 161 170
Earning Per Share 67.41 134.39 151.49 147.01
Total Capital & Reserve 358 508 556 620

STO consolidated turnover was Rf 2.119
billion. STO reported a consolidated profit
before tax of Rf 170 million. (Operating
net profit before tax & after tax  for the
year 2003 is shown as Rf 170 million as
tax paid during this year is only
Rf 61,000.00). This profit was generated
by fuel & lubricants, gas, insurance,
construction materials, government
supplies, consumable goods, electronics
and related appliances, and other
general goods.

Group Performance

Year Year Year Year
2000 2001 2002 2003

Earning per share (EPS) 68.20 128.18 …...137.04 141.76
Price Earning Ratio (P/E) - - ……....4.38 5.64
Dividend per share (DPS) 62.50 105.00 …...118.00 -
Market price per share (MPS) -Highest - - …...600.00 600.00

    -Lowest - - …...400.00 400.00
Dividend Yield - - 19.67% -
Earning Yield - - 22.84% -
Asset Cover - - …...479.73 503.74

STO's Earning Per Share continued to grow in the past four years fuelled by  investors
confidence. STO had paid the highest dividends to its shareholders last three years
consecutively. The market price per share moderated in between Rf 400.00 to
Rf 600.00 (par value is Rf 50.00 each share) in the stock market in 2003.

Key Investment Indicators - STO Maldives Structural Products - Roofing Materials

Annual Report 2003
State Trading Organization Plc.
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STO had maintained strong liquidity
position last four years constantly to
meet short term and long term
commitments. STO applied best
financial practices to cut down financial
interest cost as much as possible.
Furthermore, the excess funds were
utilized to invest in short terms deposits
that generated additional income to
company in the financial period. The key
ratios indicate that, it is in line with
generally accepted financial standards.

Liquidity

Key Indicators

Construction Materials

The total capital expenditure incurred on
the acquisition of fixed assets and
construction work during the year was
Rf 35.48 million (2002 - Rf 39.44
million). Many projects shown as
work-in- progress from the previous year
was completed and started operations
during the year. These include
construction of Funadhoo water tank,
construction of Funadhoo diesel tank
respectively.

was completed in 2003, to give more
customer attraction and better services
to the customer.

STO Head Office is scheduled to be
relocated to New Head Office Complex
in the latter part of this year. During 2003,
STO invested in Maldives Industrial
Fisheries Company Ltd (MIFCO) further
Rf 5.00 million in an effort to restructure
MIFCO. As the government decided to
capitalize the interest payments
outstanding to the government, the share
of STO in MIFCO was reduced to
10 percent under this restructuring plan.

Capital Expenditure

STO People's Choice Home Improvement
remodeling project and STO People's
Choice Electronics remodeling project

Year Year Year Year
2000 2001 2002 2003

Current Ratio 1.45 : 1.00 2.23 : 1.00 1.93 : 1.00 2.33 : 1.00
Liquidity Ratio 0.95 : 1.00 1.55 : 1.00 1.31 : 1.00 1.51 : 1.00
Stock Turnover 7.10 times 7.69 times 7.61 times 7.76 times
Asset Turnover 3.78 times 2.68 times 2.62 times 2.66 times

Annual Report 2003
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2001 2002 2003
Year Year Year

Total no. of Maldivian staff ………..559 ………..571 ………..596
As a Percentage of total staff 79% 79% 81%

Human Resource Plan

STO continued to invest in the development of its employees in terms of in-house
training programs and by way of sending staff abroad for further studies. At the end
of the year there were five candidates studying abroad for masters and
undergraduate programs with full sponsorship of STO. There were three more
candidates studying with  partial scholarships.

STORC’s Volley Team

Even though the year 2003 proved to
be a successful year in terms of
profitability to STO, there are several
areas that need to be improved to
remain effective in a very competitive
environment. For this reason the
management has identified the following
areas for further strengthening.

Focused on the future

1. Cash and financial management
services.

2. Internal audit controls.
3. Inventory management services.
4. Foreign trade and investment

opportunities.

To strengthen financial and audit controls,
written rules and procedures have
already been implemented. A study is
already underway to do an audit of
procedures and recommend ways to
improve the system.

The Directors wish to congratulate the
management and staff for another
successful year of operation for STO. The
directors are determined to try and add
more value to its shareholders.

Appreciation

Annual Report 2003
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Report of the Auditors

To the Members of State Trading Organization Plc

1 We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of State Trading
Organization Plc and its subsidiaries (the Group) as of 31 December 2003, and the
related income, changes in equity and cash flow statements for the year then ended,
together with accounting policies and notes as set out on pages 3 to 32.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

2 These financial statements, set out on pages 3 to 32, are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

Basis of opinion

3 We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Limitation of scope

4 The audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2003, of an
investee company, in which the Company has invested a sum of Rf 43,100,100,
were not made available for our examination. Further, the investee company has
made substantial financial losses up to year ended 31 December 2002, as per their
audited financial statements. Accordingly, we are unable to estimate the provision
required for diminution in the value of the investment and therefore satisfy ourselves
whether the value of available-for-sale investment and the results for the year are
fairly stated.

02 - 03, 2nd Floor, Aage'
12, Boduthakurufaanu Magu,
Male'
Republic of Maldives
Telephone: (960) 318342
Facsimile:   (960) 314601
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Report of Auditors

Signed
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

15 to the shareholders

08th  June 2004
Male’

Opinion

5 In our opinion, except for the effect of such adjustments that might have been
found to be necessary, had we been able to satisfy ourselves as to the matter
referred to in paragraph 4 above, the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Company as of 31 December 2003 and of the results of
its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Accounting Standards.

6 In our opinion, except for the effect of such adjustments that might have been
found to be necessary, had we been able to satisfy ourselves as to the matter
referred to in paragraph 4 above, the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Group as of 31 December 2003 and of the results of its
operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Accounting Standards.
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State Trading Organization Plc.



Financial StatementsFinancial StatementsConsolidatedConsolidated 16

For the year ended 31st December 2003

Consolidated Income Statement

(all amounts in Maldivian Rufiyaa thousands)

Notes 2003 2002 2003 2002

Sales 2 2,119,126   3,519,166   1,508,361   1,339,083   

Cost of sales (1,783,907)  (3,203,973)  (1,245,724)  (1,077,038)  

Gross profit 335,219     315,193     262,637     262,045     

Other operat ing income 36,153       30,835       24,123       31,679       

Distribut ion costs (66,884)      (64,999)      (55,912)      (53,981)      

Administrative expenses (122,378)    (106,235)    (90,831)      (91,596)      

Other operat ing expenses (1,110)       (1,640)       (1,110)       (1,640)       

Operating profit 4 181,000     173,154     138,907     146,507     

Finance (costs) / income 6 (11,206)      (11,150)      12,576       (1,645)       

Share of result  of joint ventures -               -               2,517         1,226         

Profit before tax 169,794     162,004     154,000     146,088     

Tax 7 (61)            (511)          -               -               

Group profit 169,733     161,493     154,000     146,088     

Minority interest 21 (10,078)      -               -               -               

Net profit 159,655     161,493     154,000     146,088     

Earnings per share

  -  basic 9 147.01       151.49       141.76       137.04       

The accounting policies on pages 21 to 26 and the notes on pages 27 to 49 form an integral part of these

 financial statements.

             Company       Group

Annual Report 2003
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17 Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31st December 2003
(all amounts in Maldivian Rufiyaa thousands)

Notes 2003 2002 2003 2002
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 217,022       189,330       123,788       131,216       
Capital work-in-progress 11 49,394         43,143         35,575         17,890         
Investments in subsidiaries 12 -              -              81,535         73,667         
Investment in associate 13 2,724           -              2,724           -              
Investments in joint ventures 14 -              -              7,217           8,245           
Available-for-sale investments 15 49,186         40,489         49,186         40,489         
Non-current receivables 16 4,654           3,989           4,654           5,319           

322,980       276,951       304,679       276,826       
Current assets
Inventories 17 173,270       165,286       163,476       157,727       
Receivables and prepayments 18 305,157       220,951       251,919       196,477       
Cash and cash equivalents 19 99,379         178,543       50,020         131,297       

577,806       564,780       465,415       485,501       

Total assets 900,786       841,731       770,094       762,327       

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves
Ordinary shares 20 56,345         53,302         56,345         53,302         
Share premium 20 27,815         6,510           27,815         6,510           
General and other reserves 178,354       178,354       176,634       176,634       
Fair value and other reserves 22 3,697           -                  3,697           -                  
Retained earnings 353,572       317,356       303,174       274,968       

619,783       555,522       567,665       511,414       

Minority interest 21 19,513         7,384           -                  -                  

Non - current liabilities
Unearned premium 4,148           1,713           -                  -                  
Borrowings 25 6,285           3,958           2,669           -                  
Deferred tax liabilities 23 16               16               -                  -                  

10,449         5,687           2,669           -                  

             Company       Group

Consolidated Balance Sheet continued on page 18.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 24 171,565      108,025      121,955      87,326        
Current tax liabilities 61             536            -               -               
Borrowings 25 79,415        164,577      77,805        163,587      

251,041      273,138      199,760      250,913      

Total liabilities 261,490      278,825      202,429      250,913      

Total equity and liabilities 900,786      841,731      770,094      762,327                                                   

These financ ial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 8th June 2004

(Signed) (Signed)
Hon. Abdulla Yameen Mr. Mohamed Ahmed

Director Director

The accounting policies on pages 21 to 26 and the notes on pages 27 to 49 form an integral part
of
these financial statements.

Annual Report 2003
State Trading Organization Plc.



19 Consolidated Financial Statements

C
o
n
so

lid
at

ed
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
o
f 

ch
an

g
es

 i
n
 e

q
u
it
y

(a
ll 

am
ou

n
ts

 in
 M

al
d
iv

ia
n
 R

u
fi
ya

a 
T
h
ou

sa
n
d
s)

Annual Report 2003
State Trading Organization Plc.

N
o

te
s

 S
h

a
re

 
ca

p
it

a
l

 S
h

a
re

 
p

re
m

iu
m

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

re
se

rv
e
s

F
a
ir

 
v
a
lu

e
 

a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

R
e
ta

in
e
d
 

e
a
rn

in
g

s
  

T
o

ta
l 

 
 S

h
a
re

 
ca

p
it

a
l

 S
h

a
re

 
p

re
m

iu
m

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r  

re
se

rv
e
s

F
a
ir

 
v
a
lu

e
 

a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

R
e
ta

in
e
d

 
e
a
rn

in
g

s
  

T
o

ta
l 
 

B
a
la

n
ce

 a
t 

1
 J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

0
2

5
3
,3

0
2

  
 

6
,5

1
0

  
  
  

1
7
8
,3

5
4

  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
6
7
,7

9
7

  
 

5
0
5
,9

6
3

  
 

5
3
,3

0
2

  
6
,5

1
0

  
  
  

1
7
6
,6

3
4

  
2
4
0
,8

1
4

  
 

4
7
7
,2

6
0

  
 

N
et

 p
ro

fi
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
1
,4

9
3

  
 

1
6
1
,4

9
3

  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
6
,0

8
8

  
 

1
4
6
,0

8
8

  
 

D
iv

id
en

d
 f
or

 2
0
0
1

8
-

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
1
1
,9

3
4
)

  
(1

1
1
,9

3
4
)

  
-

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
1
1
,9

3
4
)

  
(1

1
1
,9

3
4
)

  

B
a
la

n
ce

 a
t 

3
1

 D
e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
2

5
3
,3

0
2

  
 

6
,5

1
0

  
  
  

1
7
8
,3

5
4

  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1
7
,3

5
6

  
 

5
5
5
,5

2
2

  
 

5
3
,3

0
2

  
6
,5

1
0

  
  
  

1
7
6
,6

3
4

  
2
7
4
,9

6
8

  
 

5
1
1
,4

1
4

  
 

B
a
la

n
ce

 a
t 

1
 J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

0
3

5
3
,3

0
2

  
 

6
,5

1
0

  
  
  

1
7
8
,3

5
4

  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1
7
,3

5
6

  
 

5
5
5
,5

2
2

  
 

5
3
,3

0
2

  
6
,5

1
0

  
  
  

1
7
6
,6

3
4

  
-

  
  
  
  
  

2
7
4
,9

6
7

  
 

5
1
1
,4

1
3

  
 

N
et

 f
a
ir
 v

a
lu

e 
g
ai

n
, 
n
et

 o
f 
ta

x 
o
n
 

av
a
ila

b
le

-f
or

-s
a
le

 i
n
ve

st
m

en
ts

2
2

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,6

9
7

  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,6

9
7

  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,6

9
7

  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,6

9
7

  
  
  
 

N
et

 p
ro

fi
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5
9
,6

5
5

  
 

1
5
9
,6

5
5

  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
4
,0

0
0

  
 

1
5
4
,0

0
0

  
 

Pr
io

r 
ye

ar
 a

d
ju

st
m

en
t

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

5
4

  
  
  
 

2
,3

5
4

  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Is
su

e 
of

 s
h
ar

e 
ca

p
it
a
l

3
,0

4
3

  
  

2
1
,3

0
5

  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4
,3

4
8

  
  
 

3
,0

4
3

  
  

2
1
,3

0
5

  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4
,3

4
8

  
  
 

D
iv

id
en

d
 f
or

 2
0
0
2

8
-

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
2
5
,7

9
3
)

  
(1

2
5
,7

9
3
)

  
-

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  

(1
2
5
,7

9
3
)

  
(1

2
5
,7

9
3
)

  

B
a
la

n
ce

 a
t 

3
1

 D
e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
3

5
6
,3

4
5

  
 

2
7
,8

1
5

  
  

1
7
8
,3

5
4

  
 

3
,6

9
7

  
  

3
5
3
,5

7
2

  
 

6
1
9
,7

8
3

  
 

5
6
,3

4
5

  
2
7
,8

1
5

  
  

1
7
6
,6

3
4

  
3
,6

9
7

  
 

3
0
3
,1

7
4

  
 

5
6
7
,6

6
5

  
 

T
h
e 

ac
co

u
n
ti
n
g
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

on
 p

a
g
es

 2
1
 t

o
 2

6
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

n
o
te

s 
on

 p
a
g
es

 2
7
 t

o
 4

9
 f
or

m
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
p
ar

t 
o
f 
th

es
e 

fi
n
a
n
ci

a
l 
st

at
em

en
ts

.

C
o

m
p

a
n

y
G

ro
u

p



Consolidated cashflow statement
(all amounts in Maldivian Rufiyaa thousands)
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Notes 2003 2002 2003 2002

Cash generated from operations 28 185,465  214,085  136,487  189,975  

Interest paid 6 (16,226)   (14,730)   (15,818)   (14,130)   

Interest received 6 5,560     5,674     5,109     5,212     

Tax paid (536)       (40)        -           -           

Net cash from operating activities 174,263  204,989  125,778  181,057  

Investing activities

Acquisition of subsidiary, net of cash acquired 29 1,318     (20,572)   -           -           

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 10 (24,215)   (4,453)    (9,342)    (13,246)   

Sales proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 869        4,445     14          3,340     

Capital work-in-progress 11 (42,049)   (40,563)   (26,141)   (26,190)   

Loan made (665)       -           665        -           

Purchase of non-current investments 15 (5,000)    -           (12,869)   (20,184)   

Dividends received 6 517        517        24,400    9,887     

Net cash used in investing activities (69,225)   (60,626)   (23,273)   (46,393)   

Financing activities

Issue of ordinary shares 20 3,043     -           3,043     -           

Share premium 20 21,305    -           21,305    -           

Proceeds from borrowings 25 17,806    6,599     11,002    1,651     

Finance lease and loan repayments -           -           -           3,318     

Dividends paid 8 (125,017) (111,365) (125,017) (111,365) 

Dividends paid to minority interests (7,225)    -           -           -           

Net cash used in financing activities (90,088)   (104,766) (89,667)   (106,396) 

Increase in cash and cash equivalents 14,950    39,597    12,838    28,268    

Movement in cash and cash equivalents

At start of year 46,175    6,578     (1,071)    (29,339)   

Increase 14,950    39,597    12,838    28,268    

At end of year 19 61,125    46,175    11,767    (1,071)    

The accounting policies on pages 21 to 26 and the notes on pages 27 to 49 form an integral part of 

these financial statements.

             Company       Group
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Accounting Policies
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The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with and
comply with International Accounting Standards. The consolidated financial
statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, whereby
transactions are recorded at the values prevailing on the dates when the assets
were acquired, liabilities incurred or the capital obtained.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements are set out below:

1 Basis of preparation

2 Consolidation

Subsidiary undertakings, which are those companies in which the Group, directly
or indirectly, has an interest of more than one half of the voting rights or
otherwise has power to exercise control over the operations, have been
consolidated. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which effective
control is transferred to the Company and are no longer consolidated from the
date of disposal. All intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised surpluses
and deficits on transactions between group companies have been eliminated.
Where necessary, accounting policies for subsidiaries have been changed to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Investments in subsidiaries have been accounted for under the cost method of
accounting in the entity financial statements. Provisions are recorded for
long-term impairment in value.

A listing of the Company’s principal subsidiary undertakings is shown in Note 12.

Investment in associated undertaking is accounted for under the cost method of
accounting. This is an undertaking over which the Group has between 20% and
50% of the voting rights, and over which the Group exercises significant
influence, but which it does not control. Provision is recorded for long term
impairment in value.

Details of the Group’s principal associated undertaking are shown in Note 13 to
the financial statements.

3 Investment in associate
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Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet include cash and bank
balances, investments, receivables, trade creditors, leases and borrowings. The
particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy
statements associated with each item.

The Group classifies its investments in debt and equity securities into the
following categories: trading, held-to-maturity and available-for-sale. During the
year, the Group did not hold any investments in debt. The classification is
dependent on the purpose for which the investments were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its  investments at the time of the
purchase and re-evaluates such designation on a regular basis. Investments that
are acquired principally for the purpose of generating a profit from short-term
fluctuations in price are classified as trading investments and included in current
assets; for the purpose of these financial statements short term is defined as 3
months.

Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing
at the date of the transactions: gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies, are recognised in the income statement. Such
balances are translated at year-end exchange rates unless hedged by forward
foreign exchange contracts, in which case the rates specified in such forward
contracts are used.

5 Foreign currencies

6 Financial instruments

7 Investments

4 Joint ventures

The Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities are accounted for by
proportionate consolidation. Under this method the Group includes its share of
the joint ventures’ individual income and expenses, assets and liabilities in the
relevant components of the financial statements.

Investments in jointly controlled entities in the entity financial statements are
accounted for by the equity method of accounting.

A listing of the Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities are shown in Note 14
to the financial statements.

Investments with a fixed maturity that management has the intent and ability to
hold to maturity are classified as held-to maturity and are included in non-current
assets, except for maturities within 12 months from the balance sheet date
which are classified as current assets; during the period the Group did not hold
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any investments in this category. Investments intended to be held for an
indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or
changes in interest rates, are classified as available-for-sale; and are included in
non-current assets unless management has the express intention of holding the
investment for less than 12 months from the balance sheet date or unless they
will need to be sold to raise operating capital, in which case they are included in
current assets.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date, which is
the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Cost of purchase
includes transaction costs. Trading and available-for-sale investments are
subsequently carried at fair value. Held-to-maturity investments are carried at
amortised cost using the effective yield method. Realised and unrealised gains
and losses arising from changes in the fair value of trading investments are
included in the income statement in the period in which they arise. Unrealised gain
and losses arising from changes in the fair value of securities classified as
available-for-sale are recognised in equity.

The fair value of investments are based on quoted bid prices or amounts derived
from cash flow models. Fair values for unlisted equity securities are estimated
using applicable price/earnings or price/cash flow ratios refined to reflect the
specific circumstances of the issuer. Equity securities for which fair values cannot
be measured reliably are recognised at cost less impairment. When securities
classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments are included in the income statement as gains and losses from
investment securities.

8 Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment, which are initially recorded at    historical cost,
is stated at cost less depreciation.
Depreciation is calculated on the straight line method to write off the cost of each
asset, to their residual values over the estimated useful life as follows:

Buildings 5-20 years
Plant and machinery, computers, furniture and fixtures     3  years
Sea transports, vessels and fleet, office and other equipment     5  years
Vehicles     5  years
Dumpers     3  years
Pay loaders     4  years
Air-conditioners     4  years
Other assets     5  years

The charge for the depreciation commences from the date on which the asset is
put to use and depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.
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9 Accounting for leases  –  where a group company is the lessor

Operating  leases

Accounting for leases   –   where a group company is the lessee

Where the carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount, it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined by
reference to their carrying amount and are taken into account in determining
operating profit.

Assets leased out under the operating leases are included in property, plant and
equipment in the balance sheet. They are depreciated over their expected useful
lives on a basis consistent with similar fixed assets. Rental income is recognised
on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company assumes
substantially all the benefits and risks of ownership are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalized at the estimated present value of the underlying
lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other
long-term payables. The interest element of the finance charge is charged to the
income statement over the lease period. The property, plant and equipment
acquired under finance leasing contracts is depreciated over the useful life of the
asset.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is
determined by the weighted average method.  The cost of finished goods and
work in progress comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads, but   excludes interest expense. Net realisable
value is the estimate of the selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
the costs of completion and selling expenses.

Where necessary, provision has been made in the financial  statements for
obsolete, slow moving and defective stocks.

10 Inventories
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11 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are carried at anticipated realisable value. An estimate is made
for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year
end. Bad debts are written off during the year in which they are identified.

12 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash in hand and deposits held at call with banks, net of bank
overdrafts. In the balance sheet, bank overdrafts are included in borrowings in
current liabilities.

13 Deferred income taxes

Deferred income tax is provided, using the liability method, for all temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying values for financial reporting purposes. Currently enacted tax rates are
used to determine deferred income tax.

Under this method the Group is required to make provision for deferred income
taxes on the revaluation of certain non-current  assets and, in relation to an
acquisition, on the difference between the fair values of the net assets acquired
and their tax base. Provision for taxes, mainly withholding taxes, which could
arise on the remittance of retained earnings, principally relating to  subsidiaries, is
only made where there is a current intention to remit such earnings.

The principal temporary differences arise from depreciation on property, plant
and equipment, revaluations of certain non-current assets, provisions for
pensions and other post retirement benefits and tax losses carried forward.
Deferred tax assets relating to the carry forward of unused tax losses are
recognised to the extent that it is possible that future taxable profit will be
available against which the unused tax losses can be utilised.

14 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Provisions are made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long service
leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.
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Sales are recognised upon delivery of products and customer   acceptance, if any,
or performance of services, net of discounts and after eliminating sales within the
Group.

Other revenues earned by the Company are recognised on the following bases:

Interest income - as it accrues (taking into account the effective
yield on the asset) unless collectibility is in doubt.

Dividend income - when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
is established.

Deposits received - when the parties making the deposits waive their
right to it.

15 Defined contribution plan

16 Revenue recognition

Amounts contributed by the Group to the Employees’ Provident Fund or other
similar retirement benefit plan under a voluntary or a  compulsory scheme, are
treated as a staff cost.

Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes
in presentation in the current year.

17 Comparatives

Annual Report 2003
State Trading Organization Plc.

Financial StatementsConsolidated



27

(In the notes all amounts are shown in Maldivian Rufiyaa thousands unless otherwise stated)

Notes to Financial Statements

These financial statements relate to the operations of State Trading Organization
Plc, which was incorporated as a Government Company by a decree of the
President of the Republic of Maldives and subsequently incorporated as a limited
company on the 28 June 1998 under the provisions of the Companies Act, Law
No. 10/96.  During the year 2001, the Company was converted to a Public
Limited Company and accordingly the name was changed to State Trading
Organization Plc.

The group consists of the Company’s interests in subsidiary undertakings and
jointly controlled entity as follows:

Name of the Company Status

Allied Insurance Company of the Maldives Pvt Ltd Subsidiary

STO Maldives (Singapore) Private Limited Subsidiary

Maldives Gas Private Limited Subsidiary

Fuel Supplies Maldives Private Limited Subsidiary

STO Lanka Private Limited Subsidiary

Maldives National Oil Company Limited Subsidiary

Maldives Structural Products Private Limited Jointly controlled
entity

1 Reporting entity

2 Sales

Sales represent income from goods sold and services provided and is stated
after accounting for sales returns and eliminating inter company transactions.
The aggregate value of sales are made up as follows:

2003.. 2002. 2003.. 2002.

Retail and wholesale 1,450,902 3,129,860 507,597 463,528         

Tea 1,225        -               -                -                    

Cement -               1,137        -                -                    

Insurance 32,959      23,886      -                -                    

Gas 29,751      10,231      -                -                    

Structural products 12,686      8,816        -                -                    

Fuel and lubricants 591,603    345,236    1,000,764 875,555         

2,119,126 3,519,166 1,508,361 1,339,083

    Group       Company

Details of segment information are given in Note 3.
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Retail and 
wholesale

Tea Gas Insurance 
service

Fuel and 
lubricants

Structural 
products

Group

 

Revenues 1,450,902 1,225       29,751      32,959      591,603    12,686      2,119,126 

Segment results

Operating profit / (loss) 58,941      (981)         5,476       3,505       113,216    843          181,000    

Finance (costs) / income (11,301)    21           -             445          (371)         -             (11,206)    

Profit before tax 47,640      (960)         5,476       3,950       112,845    843          169,794    

Tax (61)          -             -             -             -             -             (61)          

Minority interest (10,078)    

Profit / (loss) after tax 47,579      (960)         5,476       3,950       112,845    843          159,655    

Segment assets 633,303    8,756       88,630      35,017      127,603    7,477       900,786    

Segment liabilities (238,419)   (188)         (4,917)      (4,864)      (12,463)    (639)         (261,490)   

Unallocated liabilities -             -             -             -             -             -             (19,513)    

Consolidated total liabilities (281,003)   

Capital expenditure 9,413       7,844       5,744       71           16,721      7             39,800      

Depreciation 25,077      -             3,391       250          2,461       527          31,706      

3    Segment information

Year ended 31 December 2003

     
Retail and 
wholesale

Cement Gas Insurance 
service

Fuel and 
lubricants

Structural 
products

Group

 

Revenues 3,129,860  1,137        10,231       23,886       345,236     8,816        3,519,166  

Segment results

Operating profit / (loss) 58,316       (5,920)       2,486        5,295        111,548     1,429        173,154     

Finance (costs) / income (10,819)     (733)          -              392           12            (2)             (11,150)     

Profit / (loss) before tax 47,497       (6,653)       2,486        5,687        111,560     1,427        162,004     

Tax (511)          -              -              -              -              -              (511)          

Profit / (loss) after tax 46,986       (6,653)       2,486        5,687        111,560     1,427        161,493     

Segment assets 640,953     10,419       76,551       38,850       69,277       5,681        841,731     

Segment liabilities (261,513)    (6,034)       (5,586)       (3,408)       (1,648)       (636)          (278,825)    

Unallocated liabilities (7,384)       -              -              -              -              -              (7,384)       

Consolidated total liabilities (286,209)    

Capital expenditure 39,528       2              36,274       270           6,981        93            83,148       

Depreciation 26,830       1,236        4,818        240           1,261        524           34,909       

3    Segment information

Year ended 31 December 2002
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There are no sales or other transactions between the business segments. Segment
assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress,
inventories, receivables and operating cash and mainly exclude investments.
Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as taxation
and certain corporate borrowings. Capital expenditure comprises additions to
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.

Cement, gas, structural products and fuel & lubricants sold by the retail and
wholesale segment is not considered separately for the segment information.

4 Operating profit

The following items have been charged in arriving at operating profit :

2003.. 2002. 2003.. 2002.

489 425 72 72

107 135 39 39

31,706 34,909 25,022 26,767

(14) (2,669) (14) (2,669)

Repair and maintenance expenditure 15,065      11,069 14,985       11,031

Operating lease rentals

 - property 5,832 6,301 5,518 5,485

Staff costs (Note 5) 52,577 45,567 40,108 39,091

Charity and donations 247 813 247 813

10,023 8,034 10,023 8,034

Provision for bad debts 12,224 15,264 8,762 6,764
Income from leased assets -             (105) -              (105)

Profit on disposal of property, plant 
and equipment

    Group       Company

Directors' fees

Cost of inventory recognised as 
expense

Depreciation on property, plant and 
equipment (Note 10)

Audit fees
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5 Staff costs

Staff costs are made up as follows:

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Wages and salaries 27,384 23,336 18,674      18,680      

Foreign staff expenses 3,000 1,712 1,709        1,701        

Social security costs 308 363 291          300          

Staff welfare 1,104 1,027 935          895          

Staff medical expenses 776 578 597          578          

Staff food allowance 5,927 5,458 5,109        4,798        

Other allowances 14,078 13,093 12,793      12,139      

52,577 45,567 40,108 39,091

      Company    Group

Average number of persons employed during the year:

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Permanent 1,172 951 706        705        

Temporary 54 15 27          14          

1,226 966 733 719

Maldivians 785 748 596        571        

Expatriates 441 218 137        148        

1,226 966 733 719

CompanyGroup
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6 Finance (costs) / income

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Interest income

- fixed deposit 3,084 2,950 2,633        2,488         

- others 2,476 2,724 2,476        2,724         

Dividend 517 517 24,400       9,887         

6,077      6,191       29,509       15,099        

(1,057) (2,611) (1,115)       (2,614)        

Interest expense

- bank borrowings (15,686)   (14,564) (15,686) (13,964)

- other borrowings (540) (166) (132) (166)

(16,226) (14,730) (15,818) (14,130)

(11,206) (11,150) 12,576 (1,645)

Net foreign exchange transaction 
losses

Group Company

7 Income tax

2003. 2002.

Current income tax              61             511 

Group

The income tax charge represents the income tax payable to the statutory authority
on the taxable profits of an overseas subsidiary.

The profits and the income of the companies incorporated in the Republic of Maldives
are presently not liable for income tax.
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9 Earnings per share

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

159,655 161,493 154,000 146,088 

1,086 1,066 1,086 1,066 

Earnings per share 147.01 151.49 141.76 137.04 

Net profit attributable to shareholders

Group Company

Weighted average number of   ordinary 
shares in issue

8 Dividends

Dividends in respect of 2002 of Rf 118 (2001 - Rf 105) per share amounting to a
total of Rf 125,792,720 (2001 - Rf 111,934,000) was declared at the Annual
General Meeting held on 29th June 2003. These financial statements reflect this
dividend declared under shareholders’ equity as an appropriation of retained earnings
during the year ended 31 December 2003.

The Board of directors has not proposed any dividends for the year ended
31 December 2003.
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11 Capital work-in-progress

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Opening net book amount        43,143        40,711        17,890        29,831 

Additions during the year        42,049        40,563        26,141        26,190 

Disposals during the year                -         (1,520)                -         (1,520)

Written off during the year           (204)                -           (204)                - 

Capitalised during the year       (35,594)       (36,611)         (8,252)       (36,611)

Closing net book amount        49,394        43,143        35,575        17,890 

Group Company

Capital work-in-progress, which are capitalised as property, plant and equipment on
the basis of work certified, represents the cost of raw material used and labour cost
incurred on capital projects.

12 Investments in subsidiaries

2003. 2002.

Opening net book amount        73,667              991 

Additions          7,868           1,276 

               -         71,400 

Closing net book amount 81,535       73,667        

Company

Change in status from a joint venture to a subsidiary 

During the year, the Company invested in STO Lanka Private Limited, a company
incorporated in Sri Lanka.

The principal subsidiary undertakings, all of which are unlisted, are:

% Interest 
….held

2003. 2002.

99.99 7,868         -                    

90 61,200       61,200           

100 807            807               

99.99 1,460         1,460             

66.67 10,200       10,200           

99.99 -                -                    

81,535       73,667           

Fuel Supplies Maldives Pvt Ltd

Maldives National Oil Company Ltd

Allied Insurance Company of the Maldives Pvt 
dSTO Maldives (Singapore) Pte Limited

STO Lanka Pvt Ltd

Maldives Gas Private Limited
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Allied Insurance Company of the Maldives Private Limited, Maldives Gas Private
Limited, Fuel Supplies Maldives Pvt Ltd and Maldives National Oil Company Ltd are
incorporated in the Republic of Maldives, while STO Maldives (Singapore) Pte Limited
and STO Lanka Pvt Ltd are incorporated in Singapore, and Sri Lanka respectively.

13 Investment in associate

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Opening net book amount               -               -              -              - 

Addition during the year         3,545               -        3,545              - 

Provision for long term impairment          (821)               -         (821)              - 

Closing net book amount         2,724               -        2,724              - 

Group Company

Investment in associate represents 25% stake in the equity of Lafarge Maldives
Cement Pvt Ltd, which was incorporated in the Republic of Maldives and engaged in
the business of trading in cement.

14 Investments in jointly controlled entities

2003. 2002.

Opening net book amount          8,245        27,019 

Acquisition of shares by cash                -        39,232 

               -          1,968 

         2,517          1,226 

       (3,545)       (61,200)

Closing net book amount          7,217          8,245 

Acquisition of shares in exchange of property, plant & equipment

Change in status of joint venture to an associate / subsidiary

Company

Share of result of joint venture 

The Group ceased to have controlling interest in Lafarge Maldives Cement Pvt Ltd,
resulting in the jointly controlled entity becoming an associate.

Annual Report 2003
State Trading Organization Plc.

Financial StatementsConsolidated



37

The joint venture undertakings which are unlisted, are:

% Interest 
held

2003. 2002.

50

4,700         4,199             
                -                 501 

Net share of results          2,517                     - 

Total net investment          7,217              4,700 

25

3,545         5,036             
           (821)             (1,491)

        (2,724)                     - 

Total net investment                 -              3,545 

(a)   Maldives Structural Products Pvt Ltd:

Cost of investment

Provision for permanent diminution in value

Change in status of joint venture to an associate

Cost of investment

(b)   Lafarge Maldives Cement Pvt Ltd:

Write back of provision made for diminution

The above companies have been incorporated in the Republic of Maldives.  Maldives
Structural Products Pvt Ltd is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of
structural products and Lafarge Maldives Cement Pvt Ltd is engaged in trading in
cement.

15 Available-for-sale investments

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

40,489      40,489      40,489      40,489       

Additions         5,000               -         5,000                - 

        3,697               -         3,697                - 

      49,186       40,489       49,186        40,489 

Group

At beginning of year

Revaluation surplus transfer to 
equity (Note 22)

At end of year

Company

Available-for-sale investments, comprising principally marketable equity securities,
are measured at fair value annually at the close of business on 31 December. For
investments traded in active markets, fair value is determined by reference to Stock
Exchange quoted bid prices. There were no disposals on available-for-sale
investments in 2003 and 2002.
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Available-for-sale investments are classified as non-current assets, unless they are
expected to be realised within twelve months of the balance sheet or unless they will
need to be sold to raise operating capital.

Available-for-sale investments include marketable securities of Bank of Maldives Plc,
having a market value of Rf 6,086,000 (2002 - Rf 3,955,900).

16 Non-current receivables

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

        4,654         3,989          4,654       5,319 

Group Company

Loan to an associate (Note 30)

(a)     The current receivables relating to the above items are shown in Note 18.  All
non-current receivables fall due after 1 January 2005 but 9 years from the balance
sheet date.

(b)     Loans to an associate represents non-current portion of the long-term loans
given to Lafarge Maldives Cement Private Limited. The loan given to Lafarge Maldives
Cement Private Limited is unsecured, bears interest @ 9% per annum and is payable
in ten equal half-yearly installments commencing from June 2002. Loan outstanding
represents balance amount of installments payable after 1 January 2005.

17 Inventories

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Finished goods 916 62 -              -               

Raw materials 3,213 974 -              -               

Food stocks 20,242 17,639 20,242       17,639        

Fuel gas and lubricants 49,148 40,707 43,856       39,891        

Construction, electronics and others 58,463 59,417 59,222       53,980        

Pharmaceuticals 8,318 9,142 8,318        9,143         

Retail shops 17,119 20,130 17,118       20,130        

Goods-in-transit 15,851      17,215 14,720       16,944        

173,270 165,286 163,476     157,727      

CompanyGroup
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18 Receivables and prepayments

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Trade receivables 220,702 119,081 92,410     42,730     

Prepayments 1,304 3,321 945          -             

997 997          997          997         

4,650 21,166 93,483     114,257    

77,504 76,386 64,084     38,493     

305,157 220,951 251,919 196,477

Loan to an associate (Note 30)

Group Company

Receivables from related parties (Note 30)

Other receivables [see note (a) below]

(a)     Other accounts receivable is made up as follows:

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Government employees credit scheme 11,518 11,039 11,518     11,039     

Subsidy receivable 8,031 -             8,031      -             

3,409 2,913 3,409      2,913       

36,118 20,082      36,118     20,082     

2,485 2,217 2,485      2,217       

-             -             -            1,024       

Others 15,943 40,135 2,523      1,218       

77,504 76,386 64,084 38,493

Company

Staff advances and other loans

Advances to purchase Dollars

Group

Advance paid to suppliers

Receivables from sale of capital assets

19 Cash and cash equivalents

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Cash at bank and in hand 89,108 110,451 39,749       71,131      

Short term bank deposits 10,271 68,092 10,271 60,166      

99,379 178,543 50,020 131,297

Group Company
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The weighted average effective interest rate on short term bank deposits was 6%
(2002 - 6.65%).

For the purposes of cash flow statement, the year-end cash and cash equivalents
comprise the following:

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Cash and bank balances 99,379 178,543 50,020       131,297   

Bank overdraft (Note 25) (38,254) (132,368) (38,254) (132,368) 

61,125 46,175 11,766 (1,071)

Group Company

20 Ordinary shares and share premium

Number of 
shares

Ordinary 
shares

Share 
premium

Total

At 1 January 2001 52 52,000 -              52,000       

After conversion 1,040,000 52,000 -              52,000       

Issue of shares 26,040 1,302 6,510 7,812

At 31 December 2001 1,066,040 53,302 6,510 59,812

At 31 December 2002 1,066,040 53,302 6,510 59,812

Issue of shares 60,870 3,043 21,305       24,348       

At 31 December 2003 1,126,910 56,345      27,815       84,160       

During 2001 share with a par value of Rf 1,000,000 was converted to shares of
Rf 50 each. The total authorised number of ordinary shares is 1,155,555 shares
(2001 - 1,155,555 shares) with a par value of Rf 50 per share (2001 - Rf 50 per
share). On 1 September 2003, 60,870 shares of Rf 50 each were issued at a
premium of Rf 350 per share. All issued shares are fully paid.
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21 Minority interest

2003. 2002.

At the beginning of the year 7,384 -             

9,276        7,384       

Share of net result of subsidiaries 10,078       -             
Dividend for 2002 (7,225)       -             

19,513 7,384

Acquisition (Note 29)

At the end of the year

Group

22 Fair value and other reserves

Available-for-sale investments

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Balance at 1 January -             -            -             -            

Revaluation (Note 15) 3,697       -            3,697       -            

3,697       -            3,697       -            

Group Company

Balance at 31 December

23 Deferred income taxes

Deferred income taxes are calculated on all timing differences under the liability method
using a principal tax rate of 24.5%.

The movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:

2003. 2002.

16 15

-            1

At end of year 16 16

Group

At beginning of the year

Income statement credit
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24 Trade and other payables

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Trade payables 141,049 71,470 73,533       59,453     

Dividend payable 776 2,610 776           569          

2,184 3,359       24,756       13,913     

Accrued expenses 20,922 13,912 14,823       6,932       

Other payables 6,634 16,674 8,067        6,459       

171,565 108,025 121,955 87,326

Group Company

Amounts due to related parties      
(Note 30)

25 Borrowings

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Current

Bank overdraft (Note 19) 38,254 132,368 38,254       132,368     

Bank borrowings 38,550 31,219 38,550       31,219       

Other borrowings 2,611 990 1,001        -              

79,415      164,577    77,805       163,587     

Non - current

Other borrowings 6,285 3,958 2,669        -              

Total borrowings 85,700      168,535    80,474       163,587     

Group Company

All bank overdrafts are secured on a government guarantee.  The bank
borrowings are secured over inventories of the Company at a minimum value of
Rf 77,100,000. Lease liabilities are effectively secured as the rights to the leased
asset revert to the lessor in the event of default.
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The interest exposure of the borrowings was as follows:

Weighted average effective interest rates:

25 Borrowings (continued)

Finance lease liabilities - minimum lease payments

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Not later than 1 year 1,001       -             1,001       -             

2,669       -             2,669       -             

Later than 5 years -             -             -             -             

3,670       -             3,670 -             

(799) -             (799) -             

2,871       -             2,871 -             

Representing lease liabilities:

- current 1,001 -             1,001       -             

- non-current 2,669 -             2,669       -             

3,670       -             3,670       -             

Group

Later than 1 year and not later than 
5 years

Company

Future finance changes on finance 
lease

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Total borrowings:

-at fixed rates 47,150      137,316     41,924 132,368   

-at floating rates 38,550      31,219 38,550 31,219    

85,700      168,535 80,474 163,587

- bank overdrafts 13% 13% 13% 13%
- bank borrowings

+1.5% per
annum

+1.5% per
annum

+1.5% per
annum

+1.5% per
annum

- lease liabilities 11.25% -               11.25% -             

Company

New York prime

Group

New York prime
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The present value of finance lease liabilities may be analysed as follows:

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Not later than 1 year 899         -            899         -            

1,972      -            1,972      -            

2,871      -            2,871      -            

Group

Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

Company

26  Contingencies

Contingent liabilities

At 31 December 2003 the Group had contingent liabilities in respect of unexpired
policies of the insurance segment, which are as follows:

2003. 2002.

Marine cargo 46,920       17,000       

Marine hull 150,820     39,500       

Fire 338,170     122,500      

Accident 191,656     3,200         

Health 72,610       -               

800,176     182,200      

The Group had a contingent liability in respect of letters of credit amounting to
Rf  24,734,500 (2002 - Rf 230,255)

There were no other material contingent liabilities outstanding at the balance sheet
date.

Contingent assets

There were no material contingent assets recognised at the balance sheet date.

27 Commitments

Capital commitments

Capital expenditure contracted for new head office complex at the balance sheet
date but not recognised in the financial statements amounts to Rf 10,429,152.  There
were no other material capital commitments outstanding at the balance sheet date.

Financial commitments

There were no material financial commitments outstanding at the balance sheet date.
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28 Cash generated from operations

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Profit before tax 169,794    162,004    154,000     146,088      

Depreciation (Note 10) 31,706      34,909      25,022       26,767        

              -       (1,819)                -                 - 

          203               -            203                 - 

          (14)       (2,669)            (14)         (2,669)

      (5,560)       (5,674)        (5,109)         (5,212)

      16,226       14,730        15,819         14,130 

Dividend income (Note 6)          (517)          (517)       (24,400)         (9,887)

          821               -            821           1,491 

              -               - (2,517)               (1,225)

     (68,426)       16,570       (64,204)         16,321 

     (18,131)      (41,145)       (15,772)        (40,278)

      37,116       14,398        33,853         29,651 

      12,224       15,264          8,762           6,764 

      10,023         8,034        10,023           8,034 

    185,465     214,085      136,487       189,975 

Changes in working capital (excluding 
the effects of acquisition):

Interest received (Note 6)

Provision for impairment in value

Cash generated from operations

- inventories

Interest paid (Note 6)

Capital work-in-progress written off

Adjustments for:

Group

- payables

Negative goodwill written back

Profit on sale of property, plant and 
equipment (Note 4)

- provision for slow / non-moving 
inventory

- provision for bad and doubtful debts

Company

- trade and other receivables

Share of result of jointly controlled 
entities

Annual Report 2003
State Trading Organization Plc.

Consolidated Financial Statements



46

29 Acquisition

On 17 November 2003, the Group acquired the controlling interest in Fuel Supplies
Maldives Private Ltd,   resulting in the jointly controlled company becoming the sub-
sidiary.

2003. 2002.

- Cash paid -              30,054        

- Conversion of loan to equity -              10,162        

- Fair value of assets disposed -              984             

-              41,200        

-              (43,019)       

Goodwill -              (1,819)         

Cash and cash equivalents 1,318        9,482          

Property , plant and equipment 7,033        38,132        

Inventories 574           3,068          

Receivables 29,102       3,280          

Payables (28,751)     (3,559)         

Minority interest (Note 21) (9,276)       (7,384)         

Fair value of net assets -              43,019        

Goodwill -                 (1,819)         

Total purchase consideration -              41,200        

Less: Discharged by disposal of assets -                 (984)           

         Conversion of loan to equity -                 (10,162)       

         Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiary acquired 1,318        (9,482)         

Cash (inflow) / outflow on acquisition and cash equivalents (1,318)       20,572        

Purchase consideration

Group

Fair value of net assets acquired

Total purchase consideration

The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are as follows:

Details of net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows:
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30 Related party transactions

The following transactions were carried out by the company with related parties:

(i) Sale of goods and services

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Sale of goods:

Maldives Industrial Fisheries Co. Ltd 45,973      56,772      45,973       56,772      

Bank of Maldives Plc 130 125          130           125           

-             -             4              14            

-             -             190           286           

-             -             557,787     486,107     

-             6,983       -              -              

46,103      63,880      604,084     543,304     

Sale of services:

-             -             2              -              

115          2,461       115           2,461        

-             -             47            39            

-             -             641           3,891        

-             -             16,285       15,725      

-             -             322           247           

324          324          324           324           

439          2,785       17,736       22,687      

Maldives Structural Products Pvt Ltd

Rainbow Enterprises Private Limited 

Maldives Gas Private Limited

Allied Insurance Company of the 
Maldives Private Limited

Group Company

Lafarge Maldives Cement Pvt Ltd

STO Maldives (Singapore) Pte Ltd

Fuel Supplies Maldives Private Ltd

Maldives Gas Private Limited

Bank of Maldives Plc

Fuel Supplies Maldives Private Ltd

Maldives Structural Products Pvt Ltd

(ii) Purchase of goods and services

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Purchase of goods:

-             -             30,336      -            

26,012      21,940      26,012      21,940     

-             -             123,323    7,675      

-             1,163       -             -            

26,012      23,103      179,671    29,615     

Purchase of services:

-             -             2,519       1,547      

Rainbow Enterprises Private Limited 

Group Company

Maldives Structural Products Pvt Ltd

Allied Insurance Company of the 
Maldives Private Limited

STO Maldives (Singapore) Pte Ltd

Lafarge Maldives Cement Pvt Ltd

Annual Report 2003
State Trading Organization Plc.
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(iii) Loan to related party

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

Lafarge Maldives Cement Pvt Ltd:

At the beginning of the year 6,316       5,318       6,316        26,388       

Exchange fluctuation -             -             -              584           

Conversion to share capital -             -             -              (20,324)     

Loan repayment received (665)         (332)         (665)          (332)          

5,651       4,986       5,651        6,316        

Representing:

997          997          997           997           

4,654       3,989       4,654        5,319        

5,651       4,986       5,651        6,316        

Group Company

- current receivables (Note 18)

- non-current receivables (Note 16)

(iv) Outstanding balances arising from sale/purchase of goods/services

Receivables from related parties:

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

STO Lanka Pvt Ltd -             -             1,659        -              

-             -             -              3              

-             -             79,397       85,188      

-             -             -              5,264        

-             -             -              2,624        

-             400          -              400          

Maldives Industrial Fisheries Co. Ltd 4,650 20,729      4,650        20,729      

-             -             7,742        12            

-             37           -              37            

Maldives National Oil Company  Ltd -             -             35            -              

4,650       21,166      93,483       114,257     

Group

Lafarge Maldives Cement Pvt Ltd

Company

Maldives Gas Private Limited

Allied Insurance Company of the 
Maldives Private Limited

Bank of Maldives Plc

STO Maldives (Singapore) Pte Ltd

Maldives Structural Products Pvt Ltd

Fuel Supplies Maldives Private Ltd

Annual Report 2003
State Trading Organization Plc.
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Payables to related parties:

2003. 2002. 2003. 2002.

-             -             1,594        1,152       

-             -             -              2,890       

-             -             74            11            

2,184 3,359       2,184        3,359       

-             -             -              6,501       

-             -             20,904       -             

2,184       3,359       24,756       13,913      

Fuel Supplies Maldives Private Ltd

STO Maldives (Singapore) Pte Ltd

Group Company

Maldives Structural Products Pvt Ltd

Allied Insurance Company of the 
Maldives Private Limited

Lafarge Maldives Cement Pvt Ltd

Maldives Gas Private Limited

31 Interests in jointly controlled entities

The following amounts represent the Group’s share of the assets and liabilities and
revenue and expenses of jointly controlled entities and are included in the
consolidated balance sheet and income statement.

2003. 2002.

2,389        22,541        

5,088        62,836        

7,477        85,377        

-              (3,958)         

(638)          (8,318)         

(638)          (12,276)

Net assets 6,839 73,101

Sales 12,686 355,189

Net profit 843 106,334

Group

Long term borrowings

Non-current assets

Current liabilities

Current assets

32 Post balance sheet events

No events have occurred since the balance sheet date, which would require
adjustments to, or disclosure in, the financial statements.

Annual Report 2003
State Trading Organization Plc.

Consolidated Financial Statements
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19

 inuf cnuk  cpUr cg

2,002           2,003           2,002           2,003            cT On

189,975      136,487      214,085      185,465      28    Wsiawf unubil cnumugcnih

(14,130)       (15,818)       (14,730)       (16,226)       6      ikcaedcSwTcserwTcnia

5,212           5,109           5,674           5,560           6      unubil cSwTcserwTcnia

-               -               (40)               (536)              ikcaed cSwacsckeT

181,057      125,778      204,989      174,263       Wsiawf wlcmuj ufWs unubil cnukwtctWkwrwh igcnih

 ca w t ct W kwr w h eg um ur ukcT cs ev cnia

-               -               (20,572)       1,318           29    cDrWaukea cxEk cfoa cTen ,IrwaiDiscbws cfoa cnwxiziaukea

(13,246)       (9,342)         (4,453)         (24,215)       10    cscTcnwmcpivckia idwa cTcnWlcp iaWtWrWmia unuvenwg

3,340           14                4,445           869               unubil cnegiawkcaiv cscTesea cDcsckif

(26,190)       (26,141)       (40,563)       (42,049)       11    udwrwK unuveruk cSwkwtctwkcawswm iteDob

-               665              -               (665)              cDEm cnOl

(20,184)       (12,869)       -               (5,000)         15    cscTcnwmcTcsevcnia cTcnwrwk-cnon cfoa csECrWp

9,887           24,400        517              517              6      unubil iawgutog egcDcnwDiviD

(46,393)       (23,273)       (60,626)       (69,225)        Wsiawf wlcmuj cfWs unuverukcnunEb cnwrukcTcsevcnia

 ca w t ctW kwr w h IlW m

-               3,043           -               3,043           20    cnegiawkcaiv WBcaiH umcaWA

-               21,305        -               21,305        20    cmwaimIrcp rwaex

1,651           11,002        6,599           17,806        25   cscgcnivorob cmorcf cscDIsorcp

3,318           -               -               -                cscTcnwmEpir cnOl iaWa csIl cscnEniawf

(111,365)     (125,017)     (111,365)     (125,017)     8      ikcaed iawgutogegcDcnwDiviD

-               -               -               (7,225)          ikcaedcSwTcserwTcnia ITirOniawm iawgutogegcDcnwDiviD

(106,396)     (89,667)       (104,766)     (90,088)        Wsiawf wlcmuj cfWs unubil cSwkwtctWkwrwh IlWm

28,268        12,838        39,597        14,950         ivurutia cnitekwt ctogcaea iaWaWsiawf iaWaWsiawf

 ulwdwb iawacSwCcaekwt ctogcaea iaWaWsiawf iaWaWsiawf

(29,339)       (1,071)         6,578           46,175         uriaunuSef urwhwa

28,268        12,838        39,597        14,950         ivurutia

(1,071)         11,767        46,175        61,125        19    ctog ir uh ur ia unum in ur w hw a

klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs
2003 cTOpir urwhwa
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belencsc xITc- gcrUpc aeackoSc belencsc xITc- gcrUpc aeackoSc belencsc xITc- gcrUpc aeackoSc belencsc xITc- gcrUpc aeackoSc belencsc xITc- gcrUpc aeackoSc
)rufiyW hWhunc( )rufiyW hWhunc( )rufiyW hWhunc( )rufiyW hWhunc( )rufiyW hWhunc(

17

 cscTesea

 inufcnuk  cpUrcg  cscTesea cTcnwrwk-cnon

2,002          2,003           2,002           2,003           cTOn

131,216        123,788         189,330         217,022        10     cTcnwmcpivckia idwa cTcnWlcp iaWtWrWmia

17,890          35,575           43,143           49,394          11     cawtctwkcawswm iteDob Wdcnumeveruk

73,667          81,535           -                 -                12     unuverukcTcsevcnia iawgukwtinufcnuk IrwaiDiscbws

-                2,724             -                 2,724            13     cawtcTcnwmcTcsevcnia unuveruk iawgukwtinufcnuk cTEaisOsea

8,245            7,217             -                 -                14     unuverukcTcsevcnia iawgukwtinufcnuk rwCcnevcTcniaoj

40,489          49,186           40,489           49,186          15     cTcnwmcTcsevcnia cnehinehea

5,319            4,654             3,989             4,654            16     Wsiawf iruhcnwncnwa iawgutwdcaum ugid

276,826        304,679         276,951         322,980        

 cscTesea cTcnwrwk

157,727        163,476         165,286         173,270        17     IrcTcnevcnia

196,477        251,919         220,951         305,157        18     cscTcnwmEpIrcp iaWaWsiawf iruhcnwncnwa

131,297        50,020           178,543         99,379          19     itekwt ctogcaeaiaWaWsiawf iaWaWsiawf

485,501        465,415         564,780         577,806        

762,327        770,094         841,731         900,786         cscTesea wlcmuj

 cDcnwf egcnurWdWBcaiH iaWaczITilibiawl
 cvWzir iaWaclwTipek

53,302          56,345           53,302           56,345          20     Wsiawf egiawdWa

6,510            27,815           6,510             27,815          20     cmwaimIrcp rwaex

176,634        176,634         178,354         178,354         cvWzir cnehinehea idwa umcaWa

-                3,697             -                 3,697            22     cvWzir cnehinehea idwa uailevrwaef

274,968        303,174         317,356         353,572         iTcaeheb Whwbun cniaeretegWdiawf

511,414        567,665         555,522         619,783        

-                -                 7,384             19,513          21     cTcserwTcnia ITirOniawm

 czITilibiawl cTcnwrwk cnon

-                -                 1,713             4,148             cmwaimIrcp cDcnrwacnwa

-                2,669             3,958             6,285            25     cscgcniaorob

-                -                 16                  16                 23     csckeT Ehejcnwkcawd cnuhwf

-                2,669             5,687             10,449          

 czITilibiawl cTcnwrwk

87,326          121,955         108,025         171,565        24     Ehejcnwkcawd cSwkwtcawtcnwk cnehinehea idwa iaWSwairWfwyiv

-                -                 536                61                  czITilibiawl csckeT cTcnwrwk

163,587        77,805           164,577         79,415          25     Ehejcnwkcawd iawgutog egcnOl

250,913        199,760         273,138         251,041        

250,913        202,429         278,825         261,490         czITilibiawl wlcmuj

762,327        770,094         841,731         900,786         uDcnwf egcnurWdWBcaiH iaWaczITilibiawl wlcmuj

klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs
2003 cTOpir urwhwa

cSwlwyineg 2003 rwbcmesiD 31 cSokcaeacpUrcg -cawtubWsih IlWm
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 inuf cnuk cp Urcg

2002 2003 2002 2003  cTOn

1,339,083    1,508,361     3,519,166    2,119,126    2      irWfwyiv unuveruk

(1,077,038)   (1,245,724)   (3,203,973)   (1,783,907)   ugwawmwh unuhejcSwlwdum ikcaiv

262,045       262,637        315,193        335,219        Wdiawf wlcmuj egIrWfwyiv

31,679          24,123          30,835          36,153          InwdcmWa unubil cnutogctog cnehinehea

(53,981)        (55,912)         (64,999)         (66,884)         udwrwK unuveruk cSwmunidcSokurOf itekwt

(91,596)        (90,831)         (106,235)      (122,378)       cawtudwrwK IrWdia

(1,640)           (1,110)           (1,640)           (1,110)           cawtudwrwK cnehinehea egumugcnih

146,507       138,907        173,154        181,000       4      Wdiawf IvcSwairWfwyiv ,WDnwk cawtudwrwK egumugcnih

(1,645)           12,576          (11,150)         (11,206)        6      udwrwK unuveruk cSwmudOh Wsiawf

1,226            2,517             - - cnulcaeg iaWaWdiawfIv cnukwtinufcnuk rwCcnevcTcniaoj

146,088       154,000        162,004        169,794        Wdiawf cnirukegcsckeT

-                -                 (511)              (61)                7      csckeT

146,088       154,000        161,493        169,733        WdiawfIv uhwfcSwmuDnek csckeT

- - - (10,078)        21    cTcserwTcnia ITirOniawm

146,088       154,000        161,493        159,655        Wdiawf ufWs

137.04 141.76 151.49 147.01 9      Wdiawf unuhej cSwkwaWBcaiH

2003 cTOpir urwhwa
klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs
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scTETc TcrEDincg aOgwnwaizExwnc plk ge HiacBWdWruncnwSc.

1.miripOTWai aeku mivW 13 Disemcbwr 3002 gwai nimunu scTETc TcrEDincg aOgwnwaizExwnc plk. kuncfuncNW awdi kuncfunIge
swbcsiDiawrI kuncfunitwkuge )gcrUpc( belencsc xITWai aeai guLE fwaidWaWai geaclumuge hisWbWai, HiacBWdWruncge fwncDwSc awai bwdwlutwkWai,
fwaisW libunugotWai hEdwvi gotuge hisWbWai, hisWbu kurumuge siyWswtctwkWai, 41 vwnw BwfcHWainc feSigenc 74 vwnw BwfcHWge )aingirEsibwaige(
niywlwSc aevW hisWbctwkW behE nOTctwac bwlW aODiTc koScfImeve.

2.swfcHW nwmcbwru 41 nc 74 )aingirEsibwai( geniywlwSc bwyWnckoScfwaivW mWlI hisWbwkI kuncfunIge menEjcmwncTcge zincmWaekeve.
awLugwnDumencge mwscAUliacywtwkI hisWbutwac aoDiTckurumwScfwhu aehisWbutwkWmedu awLugwnDumencnwSc fencnw aeacCeac dencnevumeve.

3.awLugwnDumenc aoDiTckurI bwainwlc awqcvWmI gotunc aoDiTckurumuge hwmwtwkWai mincgwDutwkW aeacgotcvWgotuge mwtincneve. midencnevi
mincgwnDutwkuge dwSunc aoDiTcge mwswackwtc kurWairu mWlI hisWbutwkugwai aeacvesc aoLuvWlumeac nuvWkwnc ywqInckurevE vwrwSc mwAulUmWtu hOdumwkI
lWzimc kwmekeve. aoDiTckurumugwai mWlI hisWbutwkW behE bwyWnctwkugwai hWmwkoScfwaivW awdwdutwkwkI hwqIqI awdwdutwkeackwnc sWbitukurevEvwrwSc heki
hOdunc himeneaeve. awdi hwmwaeaWaeku hisWbu beleheacTumuge ausUlctwac hifwhwacTWfwaivW mincvwreac belumWai menEjcmwncTunc aekiaeki awncdWzW
koScfwaivW gotuge hwrudwnWkwnc belumuge aiturwSc mWlI hisWbutwac huSwhwLWfwaivW gotc vwzwnckuruncvesc aoDiTckurumugwai himeneaeve. awLugwnDumenc
qwbUlukurW gotugwai awLungwDumencge aoDiTcgwaivesc midencnevifwdw auBUlutwkwkWai hwmwtwkeacge mwacCwSc binWkoSc hisWbutwkWaimedu awLungwDumencnwSc
fencnwgotc rwngwLwSc bwyWnckoScfwaivWneaeve.

4.kuncfuninc 001,001,44 rufiyW aincvescTckoScfwaivW kuncfuncNwkunc libencjehE 13 Disemcbwr 3002 vwnwduvwhuge niywlwSc nincmWfwaivW
awhwru hisWbu awdi awLugwnDumencnwkwSc libifwaeacneteve. awdi aekuncfuninc 13 Disemcbwr 2002 geniywlwSc boDugeaclumeac vwnIvefwaeve. vImW,
miaincvescTcmwncTcge furihwmw awgW behEgotunc vwkiaeacCeac dencnevunc dwtikwmwkwScvumWaeku, aekwnc fWhwgwkurwmeve.

5.awLugwnDumencnwSc fencnwgotugwai perwgcrWfc 4 gwai bwyWnckoScfwaivW nukutW aW guLigenc gencnwncjehE bwdwleacvWnwmw, aebwdwleacfiywvW
kuncfunIge mWlI hisWbutwkwkI 13 Disemcbwr 3002 geniywlwSc kuncfunIge mWlI hWlwtu hurigotc dwackuvwaidE tedu hisWbutwkeackwmwSWai, libunu
fwaisWaWai Kwrwdukurevunu fwaisWge hisWbwkIvesc mifwdwainc twacyWrukurevifwaivW hisWbeac kwmwSWai mihisWbutwac twacyWrukoScfwaivwnI bwainwlcawqcvWmI
gotunc hwmwjehifwaivW hwmwtwkWai mincgwnDutwkW aeacgotcvWgotuge mwtincneve.

6.awLugwnDumencnwSc fencnwgotugwai perwgcrWfc 4 gwai bwyWnckoScfwaivW nukutWaW guLigenc gencnwncjehE bwdwleacvWnwmw, aebwdwleac fiywvwai
gcrUpcge mWlI hisWbutwkwkI 13 Disemcbwr 3002 geniywlwSc gcrUpcge mWlI hWlwtu hurigotc dwackuvwaidE tedu hisWbutwkeackwmwSWai libunu fwaisWaWai
Kwrwdu kurevunu fwaisWge hisWbwkIvesc mifwdwainc twacyWrukurevifwaivW hisWbeac kwmwSWai, mihisWbutwac twacyWrukoScfwaivwnI bwainwlc awqcvWmI
gotunc hwmwjehifwaivW hwmwtwkWai mincgwnDutwkW aeacgotcvWgotuge mwtincneve.

pcrwaisc vOTwrhwausc kUpWrsc
CWTWrDc aekwauncTencTcsc

klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs
2003 cTOpir urwhwa

cTOpir egecnurwTiDoacTOpir egcnurwTiDoa
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kepiTwlc Kwrwdu

nimigencdiyw mWlIawhwru, fikcscDc aeseTWai
koncscTcrwkcxwnc mwswackwtW guLigenc kepiTwlc Kwrwdugegotugwai
hingWfwaivwnI 84.53 miliawnc rufiyWaeve. )2002 gwai 44.93 miliawnc
rufiyW( kurIawhwru feSi, hingwmuncdiyw ginw pcrojekcTctwac
midiywawhwrunimi, bEnunckurwnc feSifwaiveaeve. aEgeterEgwai funwdUgwai
gWaimckurevunu fenctWngIaWai DIswlc TEnckc himeneaeve.

aesc.TI.aO hOmcaimcpcrUvcmwncTWai ailekcTcrOnikcsc awlunchwdW
mizwmWnwSc aekwSIgencvW fencvwrwSc twrwacqIkurumwSc hincgunu pcrojekcTc
midiywawhwru vwnI nimifwaeve. mimwswackwtc awmWzukurevifwaiaotI
kwscTwmwruncnwSc fwsEhwainc KidumwtcdI kwscTwmwrunc xwauquverivWgotwSc
twnc bwdwlukurumuge mwacCwSeve.

aesc.TI.aO ge mihWru hingwmuncdW heDcaofIsc, aW heDcaofIsc
komcpclekcscawSc miawhwru fwhukoLu bwdwluvumwSc vwnI rEvifwaeve. mOlcDivcsc
aincDwscTcriawlc fixwrIzc komcpenI limiTeDc )mifckO( ge hincgumuge
nizWmc hwrudwnWkurumwSc aesc.TI.aO aincvwnI midiywawhwru aituru 5
miliawncrufiyW aiscvescTckoScfwaeve. swrukWrwSc dwackwncjehE
aincTwrescTc fwaisW kepiTwlwaizckurumwSc swrukWrunc nincmevumWguLigenc
mifckOgwai aesc.TI.aO HiacBWvWmincvwru mihWruvwnI 01 aincswactwawSc
kuDwkurevifwaeve.

awguvwzwnckurunc

aesc.TI.aO ge kWmiyWbu awhwrwkwSc awneackWvesc, DirekcTwruncge
fwrWtunc aesc.TI.aO ge menEjcmwncTWai muawaczwfuncnwSc mwruHwbW
dwncnwvwmeve. awdi HiacBWdWruncnwSc aituru fwaidWaWai mwncfW
libEnegotctwkwSc aesc.TI.aOge viywfWri bwacTwnckurumwSc DirekcTwrunc
mwswackwtc kurWneaeve.

2003 2002 2001
596 571 559  cnufwzcawaum ihevid

81% 79% 79%  cnutwbcsin egiawlcmuj iLum

musctwgubwlcge awmWzu

3002 vwnwawhwrwkI aesc.TI.aO awSc fwaidWhuri awhwreacge
gotugwai deackifwaivInwmwvesc, vWdwveri viywfWrIge mWhwaulugwai aiturwSc
hwrudwnWkoSc rwngwLukurwncjehE kwnctwactwkeac huncnWneaeve.  mihenckwmunc
tirIgwai bwyWnckurevifwaivW dWairWtwac hwrudwnWkurumwSc menEjcmwncTunc
vwnI nincmWfwaeve.
1. kExc awdi fwainEncxwlc menEjcmwncTc swrvisc
2. aincTWrnwlc aoDiTc koncTcrOlc
3. aincvencTcrI menEjcmwncTc swrvisc
4. forinc TcrEDWai aincvescTcmwncTc

fwaisWaWai aincTWrnwlc aoDiTc hwrudwnW kurumwScTwkwai mihWruvwnI
qwvWaidu twkeac liyevi Awmwlukurwnc feSifwaeve. awdi awmwlukurwmunc
gencdW ausUlctwkWai qwvWaidutwac aiturwSc hwrudwnW kurumwScTwkwai
dirWsWaeac kurumwSc mihWruvwnI mwswackwtc fwSWfwaeve.

ainchwausc TcrEnincg dIgencnWai, rWacjeainc bErwSc fonuvwaigenc
muawaczwfunc twmcrInckurumuge mwswackwtc midiywawhwruvesc kuriawSc
gencdevifwaiveaeve. awhwru nimunuairu mWscTWrzcawSc kiywvW muawaczwfunc
awdi awncDwrgcrejuaETc pcrogcrWmcgedwSunc aesc.TI.aO ainc hurihW
KwrwdeackoScgenc 5 muawaczwfwku rWacjeainc bErugwai twaulImc
HWBilckurwmunc gencdeaeve. awdi aesc.TI.aO ainc vwkivwrwkwSc
KwrwdukoScgenc kiywvwmunc gencdW 3 muawaczwfwkuvesc awhwru nimunuairu
aebwtiacbeve.

hiaumwnc risOsc pclEnc

aesc.TI.aO 831 nwmcbwru fihWrw - gd. tinwdU

2003 cTOpir urwhwa
klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs

cTOpir egcnurwTckeriD
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mivEtuvediyw 4 awhwruduvwhuge terEgwai aesc.TI.aO ge viywfWriawSc libigencdiyw ywqInckwmWguLigencnWaeku rWacjEge scTokcmWkeTcgwai
HiacBWge awgu mwacCwSc goscfwaiveaeve. fWaituvediyw 3 awhwru pwbclikc kuncfunitwkuge tereainc aencmemwtI DiviDwncDeac deacki kuncfunikwmugwai
aesc.TI.aO vwnI vefwaeve. mWkeTcgwai aesc.TI.aO ge HiacBWge awgu 3002 gwai vwnI -/004 rufiyWaWai -/006 rufiyW aWaidemedugwai hifeheacTifwaeve
)HiacBWaeacge mUnumwtI awgwkI -/05 rufiyWaeve(.

2003 2002 2001 2000
141.76 137.04 128.18 68.20  rwaex rwp cgcninrwa

5.64 4.38 - -  OaixEr gcninrwa csiawrcp

- 118.00 105.00 62.50  rwaex rwp cDcneDiviD

600.00 600.00 - -  cTcswywh - rwaex rwp csiawrcp cTekWm

400.00 400.00 - -  cTcswvol - rwaex rwp csiawrcp cTekWm

- 19.67% - -  cDclIy cDcneDiviD

- 22.84% - -  cDclIy gcninrwa

503.74 479.75 - -  rwvwk cTesea

2003 2002 2001 2000

2.33 : 1.00 1.93 : 1.00 2.23 : 1.00 1.45 : 1.00  OaixEr cTcnwrwk

1.51 : 1.00 1.31 : 1.00 1.55 : 1.00 0.95 : 1.00   OaixEr ITiDiaukil

 urwhwf 7.76  urwhwf 7.61  urwhwf 7.69  urwhwf 7.10 rwvOacnrWT ckoTcs

 urwhwf 2.66  urwhwf 2.62  urwhwf 2.68  urwhwf 3.78  rwvOacnrWT cTesea

kI aincDikETWrzc

likuaiDiTI

aesc.TI.aO ge lOncgcTWmc awdi xOTcTWmc komiTcmwncTcsc
furihwmwkurumwScTwkwai, mivEtuvediyw 4 awhwruduvwhuge terEgwai aesc.TI.aO
aincvwnI kuncfunIge likuaiDiTI pozixwnc hwrudwnWkwmWaeku hifwhwacTWfwaeve.
vIvwrwkunc fwainEncxwlc aincTwrescTc kOscTc kuDwkurumwScTwkwai,
aencme hwrudwnW awdi fwaidWhuri gotctwkWai auBUlutwac aesc.TI.aO
aincvwnI dwmwhwacTWfwaeve. rizWvcgwai huri fwaisW xOTcTwrmc DiposiTcge
gotugwai bEnunchifwaigenc mWlIawhwrugwai aituru aincTwrescTc aWmcdwnI
kuncfuncNwSc vwnI libifwaeve. viywfWrIge mwaigwnDu niscbwtunc bwlWairu,
 aesc.TI.aO vwnI AWncmugoteacgwai qwbUlukurevEfwdw mWlI mincgwnDeacgwai
kuncfunIge viywfWri dwmwhwacTWfwaeve.

kIaincvescTcmwncTc aincDikETwrzc - aesc.TI.aO

aesc.TI.aOge awnchenc volI TImc - 4002 gwai twSi milcku kurumwScfwhu

klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs
2003 cTOpir urwhwa

cTOpir egcnurwTckeriD
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mOlcDivcsc nExwnwlc aoailc komcpenI limiTeDc

miniscTcrI aofc TcrEDc aencDc aincDwscTcrIzcge rwjiscTcrWr
aofc komcpenIzcgwai mikuncfuni rwjiscTcrI kurevunI 6 aokcTObwr
3002 gwaeve.

mikuncfunIge mwaigwnDu mwqcBwdwkI sWfunukurW teyo hOdwai
teyo sWfukurumuge mwswackwtWai neCurwlc gEsc awdi aEgeaiturunc
neCurwlc minwrwlcsc aeacgwmWai kwnDunc hOdwai teluge viywfWri
hincgumeve. telWai gEsc awdi peTcrOliawmc pcroDwkcTcsc aufeacdumWai,
bwainwlcawguvWmI teluge viywfWrIgwai bwaiverivevencaotc mincvwrwkunc
bwaiverive, miviywfWri fuLWkurumwSc libE furuBwtuge bEnunc hifwaigenc
teluge viywfWrIge muaWmwlWtutwac hincgumeve. mikuncfunIge mwswackwtc
4002 vwnwawhwruge medeachW twnugwai feSEnekwmwScvwnI belevifwaeve.

gcrUpc pwrfOmwncsc

aesc.TI.aO ge koncsoliDETwDc TwrncaOvwr awkI 911.2 biliawnc rufiyWaeve. TekcscaWaeku koncsoliDETwDc pcrofiTcge gotugwai
belevifwaivwnI 071 miliawnc rufiyWaeve. ) aopwrETincg neTc pcrofiTc )bifO Tekcsc( awdi aopwrETincg neTc pcrofiTc )aWfcTwr Tekcsc( ge gotugwai
071 miliawnc rufiyW aefencnwnI Tekcscge gotugwai 3002 vwnwawhwru hwmwaekwni -/000,16 rufiyW deackifwaivWtI aeve.(

mifwaidW hOdifwaivwnI telWai teluge bWvwtctwkuge viywfWrincnWai gEsc, aincxUrwncsc, koncscTcrwkcxwnc meTIriawlcsc, swrukWrwSc
bEnuncvegenc genevifwaivW mudW, koncsiaumwbclc guDcsc, ailekcTcrOnikcsc awdi miviywfWriaW guLifwaivW aehenihenc AWncmu mudwluncneve.

2003 2002 2001 2000
(cnunwailim) (cnunwailim) (cnunwailim) (cnunwailim)

2,119 3,519 1,514 1,373  rwvOacnrWT

335 315 275 202 cTiforcp csorcg

170 162 140 70 (csckeTOfib) cTiforcp cTen gcniTErwpoa

170 161 140 70 (csckeTrwTcfWa) cTiforcp cTen gcniTErwpoa

147.01 151.49 134.39 67.41  rwaex rwp cgcninrwa

620 556 508 358  wlcmuj eg cvWzir idwa clwTipek

aesc.TI.aO pIpwlcsc Coaisc scTEpwlc fuDcsc

2003 cTOpir urwhwa
klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs

cTOpir egcnurwTckeriD



11

xeawrhOlcDincgcsc
2002 vwnwawhwru 2002 vwnwawhwru 2002 vwnwawhwru 2002 vwnwawhwru 2002 vwnwawhwru3002 vwnwawhwru 3002 vwnwawhwru 3002 vwnwawhwru 3002 vwnwawhwru 3002 vwnwawhwru

HiacBWdWruncge awdwdu     1301    1722
aesc.TI.aO ge HiacBWgwai AWncmu HiacBWdWrunc himenE niscbwtc    %42.2   %17.7

AWncmu rwacyituncnwSc HiacBW viackunc

swrukWrunc nincmevi nincmevumwkWguLigenc aesc.TI.aO aincvwnI kuncfunIge HiacBW devwnwfwhwrwSc 1 sepcTemcbwr 3002 gwai
viackWfwaeve. -/053 rufiyWge pcrImiawmcawkWaeku -/004 rufiyWawSc HiacBWaeacge rETunc 05 hWsc HiacBW viackumwSc furwtwmw huLuvWlevuneve.
aehencnwmwvesc 1002 gwai HiacBW viackunufwhunc aesc.TI.aOge HiacBWaWmedu rwacyituncge hitugwai aufedifwaivW ywqInckwmWguLigenc 3002 gwai
07801 HiacBW aiturwSc viackifwaiveaeve. nwtIjWaeacgegotunc aiturwSc viackunu HiacBW dUkurumwSc DirekcTwruncge bODunc nincmeviaeve. 13 Disemcbwr
3002 geniywlwSc muLijumclw dUkurevi awdi fwaisWlibifwaivW, peaiDcawpc kepiTwlcge gotugwai hwmwjehifwaivwnI 005,543,65 rufiyWaeve. aeaI -/05
rufiyWge AWncmu HiacBWge 019,621,1 HiacBWaeve.

3002 vwnwawhwru aesc.TI.aO aincvwnI aituru dekuncfuni aufwacdWfwaeve.

scrIlwnckWge “lwkomcbc aescTETc” -  aesc.TI.aO ge swaifwtc dwnDu

awau bizcnwscvencCwrzc

aesc.TI.aO lwnckW pcrwaiveTc limiTeDc

aesc.TI.aO lwnckW pcrwaiveTc limiTeDc rwjiscTcrI
kurevifwaivwnI scrIlwnckWge biaurO aofc aincvescTcmwncTcsc )bIaOawai(
ainc huacdwkoScfwaivW pcrojekcTeacgegotugwai sekcxwnc 71 gedwSunc,
awdi bODc aofc aincvescTcmwncTcscge qWnUnu 8791/4 vwnwmWacdWge
dwSunc, komcpenI aekcTc nwmcbwru 2891/71 ainc libidE qWnUnI
HwaiBiacywtWaeku 32 julwai 3002 gwaeve. aesc.TI.aO aincvwnI 78.7
miliawnc divehirufiyW KwrwdukoSc 323 aEkwruge “lwkomcbc aescTETc”
genwmunc nwncdevifwaivW swaifwtc dwnDeac gwnefwaeve. miswaifwtc
dwnDu rwjiscTcrIkurevifwaivwnI kencDIge awmcbwgwmuvW rejiscTcrExwnc
DiscTcrikcTc aofc gemcpolw gwaeve. mikuncfunIge mwswackwtc feSifwaivwnI
aOgwscTc 3002 gwaeve. aEgefwhunc scrIlwnckWge veliauaeDeDc
PcroDwkcTeacgegotugwai swaifwtc twacyWrukoSc, kolwmcbO aokcxwnwSc
fonuvwaigenc awncnwnI viackwmuncneve. mWleawSc genevunu mikuncfunIge
swaifwtuge furwtwmw xipcmwncTc genevifwaivwnI mWCc 4002 gwaeve.

klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs
2003 cTOpir urwhwa

cTOpir egcnurwTckeriD
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aesc.TI.aO aincvwnI 3002 vwnwawhwrwSc awmWzukuri TWrncaOvwr 933.1 biliawnc rufiyWawScvure boDuawdwdeac hWBilckoScfwaeve. mwaigwnDu goteacgwai
mikwnc HWBilckurevifwaivwnI teluge bWvwtctwkuncnWai koncscTcrwkcxwnc meTIriawlcscaWai hOmcaimcpcrUvcmwncTc, awdi swrukWrunc bEnuncvegenc
hOdunu mudwluge viywfWrincneve.

kuncfunincvwnI kuncfunIge gcrosc pcrofiTc mivEtuvediyw 4 awhwruduvwhuge terEgwai 51 aincswactwaWai 02 aincswactwaWdemedu
niscbwteacgwai hifwhwacTWfwaeve. awdi mimuacdwtugwai neTc pcrofiTcge niscbwtc 6 aincswactwaWai 11 aincswactwaigW hifwhwacTWfwaeve. musctwgubwlcgwai
neTc pcrofiTcge niscbwtc aiturukurevEne gotctwac hOdW, aekwnc hWBilckurevEtO menEjcmwncTunc mwswackwtckurWneaeve.

2003 2002 2001 2000
(cnunwailim) (cnunwailim) (cnunwailim) (cnunwailim)

1,508.36 1,339.08 1,278.99 1,271.22  rwvOacnrWT

262.64 262.05 241.06 190.98 cTiforcp csorcg

17.41% 19.57% 18.85% 15.02% cnijWm cTiforcpcsorcg

154.00 146.09 133.57 70.93  cTiforcp cTen gcniTErwpoa

10.21% 10.91% 10.44% 5.58%  cnijWm cTiforcp cTen

- 125.79 111.93 65.00  cDcneDiviD

567.67 511.41 477.26 335.88  wlcmuj eg cvWzir idwa clwTipek

2003 cTOpir urwhwa
klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs

cTOpir egcnurwTckeriD
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aincTcrescTc Kwrwdu

aehenihenc aWmcdwnI

aehenihenc aWmcdwnIge terEgwai AWncmugoteacgwai himenifwaivwnI
kulIgegotugwai libifwaivW fwaisWaeve. kulIgegotugwai libifwaivW fwaisW
3002 vwnwawhwru 30.6 aincswactwawSc kuDwvefwaiveaeve. aeaI mWkeTwSc
awai bwdwlwkWguLigenc, awaifWnu bilcDincgaWai aesc.TI.aO TcrEDc
sencTwruge kulitwac kuDwkurevifwaivWtIaeve.

DiviDencDcge gotugwai libunu aWmcdwnI 3002 vwnwawhwruvwnI
741 aincswactwawSc aituruvefwaeve. 2002 vwnwawhwru DiviDencDcge
gotugwai libifwaivwnI 98.9 miliawnc rufiyWaeve. aeaWKilWfwSc 3002
vwnwawhwru DiviDencDcge gotugwai 04.42 miliawncrufiyW vwnI libifwaeve.

( cn un wa ilim ) ur whwa wn wv 2003 (cn un wa ilim ) ur whwa wn wv 2002

984.57 829.01  cTOpcmia

118.10 127.77  Wdumwncnwg cnutwaegcnirevirWfwyiv umcnWA

1,102.67 956.78

aesc.TI.aO ge aopwrETincg pcrofiTc

vEtuvediyw 4 awhwruduvwhuge terEgwai aesc.TI.aO ainc vwnI kuncfunIge aopwrETincg pcrofiTc medunukenDi mwacCwSc jwacsWfwaeve. aeaI 0002
vwnwawhwru 39.07 miliawnc rufiyWainc 3002 vwnwawhwru 0.451 miliawncrufiyWge aopwrETincg pcrofiTcge gotugwaeve. AWncmugoteacgwai bwlWairu,
aesc.TI.aO aincvwnI kuncfunIge aopwrETincg pcrofiTcge niscbwtc 01 aincswactwawScvure mwtI mincvwreacgwai hifwhwacTWfwaeve.

rWacjeainc bErunc aimcpOTckuri mudWtwkeac  kcliawr kurumuge mwswackwtugwai

bEnckc aOvwrDcrWfcTwSWai aehenihenc rivOlcvincg lOnuge aincTwrescTwSc dwackwncjehunu fwaisW 3002 vwnwawhwruvwnI 21 aincswactwawSc
mwtivefwaeve. 2002 vwnwawhwru aincTwrescTwSc dwackWfwaivwnI 31.41 miliawnc rufiyWaeve. awdi 3002 vwnwawhwru 28.51 miliawnc rufiyWaeve.
nimigencdiyw mWlIawhwruge terEgwai kuncfunincvwnI bEnckcfesiliTIzc bEnunckoScgenc awsWsI mudwlWai aehenihenc muhincmu mudW aimcpOTckurumwSc
hEdwkoScfwaeve.

klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs
2003 cTOpir urwhwa

cTOpir egcnurwTckeriD
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hincgumuge Kwrwdu

2002 vwnwawhwru kurevifwaivW jumclw viywfWri )80.9331 miliawnc rufiyW( aW awLWbwlWairu 3002 vwnwawhwru kurevifwaivwnI jumclw
63.8051 miliawnc rufiyWge viywfWriaeve. 3002 vwnwawhwruge viywfWrIge kuriaerumuge niscbwtwkI %46.21 aeve. 3002 vwnwawhwru, vWdwveri
viywfWrIge swbwbunc, supwrmWTWai ailekcTcrOnikcscge viywfWrivwnI dwScvefwaeve. aesc.TI.aO pIpwlcscCoaisc gEscawkI aelc.pI.jI gEhuge viywfWri

kurwmuncawai awauTcleTekeve. 1 jenuawrI 3002 gwai mitwncvwnI mOlcDivc gEsc pcrwaiveTc limiTeDcaW HwvWlukurevifwaeve.

2003 2002

(cnunwailim) (cnunwailim)

90.83 91.60  udwrwK IrWdia

55.91 53.98  udwrwK egumugcnih irWfwyiv

1.10 1.64  udwrwK egumugcnih cnehinehea

147.84 147.22

aidWrI hincgumuge Kwrwdu kuDwkurumwSc 2002 vwnwawhwru
kurevunu mwswackwtWai aeLunu fiywvwLutwkWaeku 3002 gwaivesc
aeKwrwdutwacaotI dWdihwmwhwmw mincvwreacgwaeve. lwfWjc mOlcDivcsc
simencTc pcrwaiveTc limiTeDcge viywfWrinc geacluncvwmunc awaiscfwaivWtI
mikuncfunIgwai aincvescTckoScfwaivW awdwdunc 859,028 rufiyWge
pcrovixwncaeacvesc miKwrwduge terEgwai himenifwaivWneaeve. viywfWri
hincgumuge Kwrwdutwac 3002 vwnwawhwru mwacCwSc goscfwaivwnI
mwaigwnDugoteacgwai kuncfunIge KidumwtWai mudW aixctihWrukurumwSc
kurevifwaivW KwrwdW guLigencneve. mwrWmWtWai beleheacTumuge Kwrwdu 74
aincswactw aituruvefwaiveaeve. aeaI, gudwnctwkWai viywfWri awauTcleTctwkuge
mwrWmWtWai beleheacTumuhe Kwrwdu 3002 vwnwawhwru boDuvefwaivWtIaeve.
miKwrwdutwac boDuvefwaivwnI, bwaeacviywfWri awauTcleTctwkuge boDeti
mwrWmWtWai, kwscTwmwruncge fwsEhwawSc gencnwncjehunu bwdwlutwkW
guLigencneve. aehenihenc hincgumuge Kwrwdu 3002 vwnwawhwru
kuDwvefwaivwnI rOywlcTIawSc dwackwncjehunu fwaisW AWncmugoteacgwai
kuDwvefwaivWtIaeve.

2002 ge awhwrI AWacmu jwlcsWge tereainc

2003 cTOpir urwhwa
klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs

cTOpir egcnurwTckeriD



7

DirekcTwruncge bOrDcc
aonwrwbclc awlcfWFilc AwbcduQ yWmInc )Ceawrmwnc(
aonwrwbclc awlcfWFilc AwncbwrI Awbcduac swactWru
aonwrwbclc awlcfWFilc aiscMWAIlc fwtuHI
aonwrwbclc awlcfWFilc muHwncmwdu jwlIlc
awlcfWFilc fwFIlc nwjIbc
awlcfWFilc muHwncmwdu awHcmwdu
awlcfWFilc muHwncmwdu mwniku )menEjincg DirekcTwr awdi kuncfuni sekeTcrI(

awlcfWFilc muHwncmwdu awHcmwdu vwnI jUnc 3002 gwai tincvwnw dwaurwkwSc aesc.TI.aO ge HiacBWdWruncge fwrWtunc bODugwai huncnwvW
DirekcTwreacge gotugwai ainctihWbukurevifwaeve.

twAWrufc
13 Disemcbwr 3002 awSc nimigencdiyw awhwruge DirekcTwruncge ripOTWai, aoDiTc aekwauncTc, kuncfunIge HiacBWdWruncnwSc huSwheLumwSc,

DirekcTwrunc mifuruBwtuge bEnunchifwaeve. mihisWbuvwnI 1 jUnc 4002 gwai bEacvunu DirekcTwruncge bODuge jwlcsWainc fWsckoScfwaeve.

aekibwaitwkuge mwacCwSc bwlwailumeac
tirIgwaiaevwnI kuncfunIge viywfWritwac behifwaivWgoteve.

(cn un wa ilim ) ur whwa wn wv 2003 (cn un wa ilim) ur whwa wn wv 2002  cawt cTelcTua wa ir Wfwyiv

1,000.76 875.53  cscTcnwkircbul cDcnea cluaif

96.33 77.68  cawtwrWhif WrukclETIr

95.85 83.21  csclwairITem cnwxckwrcTcscnok

72.03 61.80  cscDuf clcpETcs

71.32 52.26  cTcnwmcvUrcpcmia cmOh

54.03 40.70  Wdum wncnegcSwmunEb egurWkurws

45.36 51.35  cTWmrwpus

37.34 40.39  csckinOrcTckelia

35.34 32.29  iawlcpws clwkiDem

 - 23.87  csEg

1,508.36 1,339.08  wlcmuj

klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs
2003 cTOpir urwhwa

cTOpir egcnurwTckeriDcTOpir egcnurwTckeriD



AwbcduQ yWmInc
Ceawrmwnc

6

aesc.TI.aO ge DirekcTwruncge ripOTWaeku  3002 vwnwawhwruge

aesc.TI.aO ge awhwrI ripOTc huSwheLumwSc, mifuruBwtuge bEnunckurumwkI

awLugwnDwSclibE vwrwScboDu aufwlekeve. aesc.TI.aO ainc vidividigenc 3

awhwru rekODc fwaidW dwackWfwaivWkwnc awLugwnDu KWacBwgoteacgwai fWhwgwkoSclwmeve.

aesc.TI.aO ge DirekcTwruncge bODcge Ceawrmwncge hwaiBiacywtunc  mifwKuruveri

kWmiyWbI hOacdwvWfwaivWtI, bODuge DirekcTwruncnwSWai aesc.TI.aO ge

menEjcmwncTwSc, awdi kuncfunIge aencmehW muawaczwfuncnwSc mwruHwbW dencnevumwSc

mifuruBwtuge bEnunckurwmeve.

aesc.TI.aOge HiacBWdWruncnwSc 3002 vwnwawhwrwkI awneackWvesc

aituru kWmiyWbIge awhwrekeve. 1 sepcTemcbwr 3002 gwai, aesc.TI.aO ainc

viackwnc huSwheLi 000,05 HiacBWge bwdwlugwai AWncmu rwacyituncnwSc

078,06 HiacBW gwtumwSc huSwheLiaeve. aesc.TI.aO ge HiacBW viackWfwaivwnI

-/004r ge niscbwtunc kwmwScviawsc, HiacBWge bWzWrugwai aesc.TI.aO ge

HiacBWgeawguvwnI -/006r awSc mwtivefwaeve. mivEtuvediyw muacdwtugwai

HiacBWdWruncge ywqInckwnc aesc.TI.aO hOdWfwaivW mincvwru mikwmunc aiturwSc

hekikoScdeaeve. mihWtwnwSc, aesc.TI.aO ge 17.7 aincswactw HiacBW vwnI

rwacyituncnwSc viackWfwaeve.

aesc.TI.aO ge viywfWri aiturwSc fuLWkoSc, kuriaeruvumwScTwkwai

kurevunu mwswackwtugedwSunc, 3002 vwnwawhwru aituru dekuncfunivwnI

aufeacdifwaeve. scrIlwnckWgwai swaifwtuge viywfWri hincgumwScTwkwai aesc.TI.aO

lwnckW pcrwaiveTc limiTeDc aufwacdWfwaivwnI julwai 3002 gwaeve. mikuncfuncNwkI

aesc.TI.aO ge muLinc awmiaclw kuncfuncNekeve. 3002 vwnwawhwruge

aOgwscTcmwhunc feSigenc mikuncfunIge viywfWri vwnI feSifwaeve. awdi

rWacjeawSc genevunu mikuncfunIge swaifwtuge furwtwmw xipcmwncTc mWCc

4002 gwaivwnI genevifwaeve. devwnw kuncfuni, mOlcDivcsc nExwnwlc

aoailc komcpenI limiTeDc aufeacdifwaivwnI aokcTObwr 3002 gwaeve. mikuncfunIge

mwaigwnDu mwqcBwdwkI bwainwlcawguvWmI viywfWrIgwai duniyEge aehenc qwaumutwkuge

qwaumI teyokuncfunitwkWaeku viywfWrIge muaWmwlWtu hincgW, awdi rWacjeainc

peTcrOliawmcge bWvwtctwac fenEtObwlwai, teluge bWvwtctwkuge viywfWri fuLWkurumeve.

aesc.TI.aO ge viywfWrIge HwrwkWtctwac fuLWkoSc,

hwrudwnWkurumwScTwkwai, aesc.TI.aO ainc hincgwmuncawai gEsc

DiscTcribiauxwncge mwswackwtc 1 jenuawrI 3002 gwai mOlcDivc gEsc

pcrwaiveTc limiTeDWvwnI HwvWlukurevifwaeve. mIgeaiturunc, bwaeac

bWvwtctwkugemudwluge viywfWri hwrudwnWkurumWaeku aincvencTcrI menEjcmwncTc

rwngwLwSc beleheacTumwSc aituru mwswackwtc kurevifwaiveaeve.  awdi mihWruvesc

aemwswackwtctwac dwnI kurevemuncneve. aencme furwtwmw fwhwrwSc aesc.TI.aO

aincvwnI aekuncfunIge viywfWri fihWrwtwkuge aincvencTcrI levelc 4 mwhwScvure

tirikoScfwaeve. awtoLutwkugwai aesc.TI.aO ainc hincgW viywfWri aiturwSc

fuLWkoSc viywfWrIge furuBwtu aiturukurumwScTwkwai fOacmulwkugwai huncnw

aesc.TI.aO ge fihWrw twrwacgIkurumuge mwswackwtc kurevemuncaebwdeaeve.

airWdwkureacviacyW miawhwru nimumugekurinc mimwswackwtc nimEneaeve.

aesc.TI.aO gwai mihWruhuri aincfcrWscTcrwkcCwr aiturwSc

twrwacgIkurumuge mwswackwtcvesc 3002 gwaivwnI kuriawScgencdevifwaeve.

migotunc, aesc.TI.aO ainc teluge bWvwtctwac fOrukoScdinumWai scTOrkurumuge

nizWmc aiturwSc twrwacgIkurumuge mwswackwtc kuriawSc gencdevifwaiveaeve.

telugebWvwtctwac pwmcpckurumuge nizWmc twrwacgIkoSc funwdUge kwrwncTc vwnI

aiturwSc twrwacgIkurevifwaeve. aesc.TI.aO ge heDcaofIsc aimWrWtc nincmumwSc

aituru mwswackwtckurevi, awvwsc furuBwteacge terEgwai aincTIriawr

mwswackwtc furihwmwkurevEnekwmwSc  auacmIdukureveaeve. 4002 vwnwawhwru

aencme KWacBw swmWlukwmeac devEnI hurihW dWairWaeacgwaivesc aesc.TI.aO

ge mWlI awdi aincTwrnwlc aoDiTc koncTcrOlc aiturwSc hwrudwnWkurumwSeve.

AWncmugoteacgwai bwlWairu 3002 vwnwawhwrwkI telWai kWDuge

bWvwtctwkuge awgu duniyEge bWzWrugwai mwacCwSc goscfwaivWawhwrekeve. mikwmuge

awswru 4002 vwnwawhwru fOrWnekwmwSc beleveaeve. koncmeawkwsc 3002

vwnwawhwruvesc aesc.TI.aO aincvwnI furihwmw kWmiyWbItwkeac HWBilckoScfwaeve.

awdi kuriawSc aotctWngwai mifwdw aituru kWmiyWbItwac HWsilckurwnc aesc.TI.aO

ainc mwswackwtc kurWneaeve.

nincmWlwmunc, DirekcTwruncnWai, menEjcmwncTc awdi aesc.TI.aO

ge muawaczwfuncnwSc kWmiyWbI HWBilckuri awhwrwSc mwruHwbW dwncnwvW, awdi

aituru fwaidWtwkeac hOdWdinumwSc awzumc kwnDwawLwmeve.

2003 cTOpir urwhwa
klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs

cTOpir egcnwmrWaeCcTOpir egcnwmrWaeC



awlcfWFilc muHwacmwdu mwniku

kuncfunIge sekcreTwrI
- scTETc bEnckc aofc aincDiyW - mWle
- hwbIbc bEnckc limiTeDc - mWle
- benckc aofc mOlcDivcsc )plk( limiTeDc - mWle
- bEnckc aofc silOnc - mWle
- sElwnc bEnckc - kolwmcbO
- aeCcaescbIsI - mWle

bEnckwrunc

aoDiTwrunc

5utWmUluAwm EhebWNcnufcnuk

aesc.TI.aO DirekcTwrunc bODcge bwacdwluvunc

pcrwaiscvOrTwrhwausckUpwrsc
CWrTwrDc aekwauncTwncTcsc
h. aWge, 2 vwnwburi , boDutwkurufWnumwgu
mWle
divehirWacje

klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs
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aonwrwbclc awlcfWFilc AwbcduQ yWmInc
)Ceawrmwnc(

DirekcTwruncge bOrDc

aonwrwbclc awlcfWFilc aiscmWAIlc fwtuHI
DirekcTwr

awlcfWFilc fwFIlc nwjIbc
DirekcTwr

awlcfWFilc muHwncmwdu mwniku
menEjincg DirekcTwr

4 utWmUluAwm EhebWNcnufcnuk

aonwrwbclc awlcfWFilc AwncbwrI Awbcduac swactWru
DirekcTwr

aonwrwbclc awlcfWFilc muHwncmwdu jwlIlc
DirekcTwr

awlcfWFilc muHwncmwdu awHcmwdu
DirekcTwr

2003 cTOpir urwhwa
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3utWmUluAwm EhebWNcnufcnuk

joaincTc vencCwr kuncfunitwac

HiacBW behifwaivWgotc

mOlcDivcsc scTcrwkcCwrwlc pcroDwkcTcsc pcrwaiveTc limiTeDc)%05 HiacBW(

lwfWjc mOlcDivcsc simencTc pcrwaiveTc limiTeDc)%52 HiacBW(
mOlcDivcsc aincDwscTcriawlc fixwrIzc komcpenI limiTeDc)%01 HiacBW(
bEnckc aofc mOlcDivcsc plk)%5 HiacBW(

aesOsiaETc kuncfunitwkW aehenihenc aincvescTcmwncTctwac

aelwaiDc aincxuawrencsc komcpenI aofc dw mOlcDivcsc )pcrwaiveTc( limiTeDc)%001 HiacBW(
aesc.TI.aO mOlcDivcsc sincgwpUru )pcrwaiveTc( limiTeDc)%99.99 HiacBW(
fiaulc swpclwaisc mOlcDivcsc pcrwaiveTc limiTeDc)%76.66 HiacBW(
mOlcDivc gEsc pcrwaiveTc limiTeDc)%09 HiacBW(
aesc.TI.aO lwnckW pcrwaiveTc limiTeDc)%99.99 HiacBW(
mOlcDivcsc nExwnwlc aoailc komcpenI limiTeDc)%99.99 HiacBW(

swbcsiDiawrI kuncfunitwac

%   WvcSwTEr eg r50  udwdwa egWBcaiH

92.29     52,000,000 1,040,000 urWkurws

7.71       4,345,500 86,910  cnutiycawr

100.00   56,345,500 1,126,910  wlcmuj

57,777,750  clwTipek Wviawfiverukwdcauh

56,345,500 clwTipekcpwacDiaep

27,814,500  cmwaimIrcp

klp cnwxEziawnwgOa gcniDErcT cTETcs
2003 cTOpir urwhwa



utWmUluAwm EhebWNcnufcnukutWmUluAwm EhebWNcnufcnuk

aesc. TI. aO. ge viywfWri hincgW mwai fihWrwtwac

rITeailc viywfWrikurW fihWrwtwac

2

mwai aofIsc
7 hwvIrI hingunc,
mWle )20-02(,
divehirWacje

rwjiscTcrIkurevifwaivW aofIsc

aesc. TI. aO. pIpwlcsc Coaisc - fiaulc aencDc lubcrikwncTcsc
aesc. TI. aO. pIpwlcsc Coaisc - scTEpclc fuDcsc
aesc. TI. aO. pIpwlcsc  Coaisc  -  koncscTcrwkcxwnc

meTIriawlcsc
aesc. TI. aO. pIpwlcsc Coaisc - hOmc aimcpcrUvcmwncTc
aesc. TI. aO. pIpwlcsc Coaisc - ailekcTcrOnikcsc
aesc. TI. aO. pIpwlcsc Coaisc - supwrmWrTc
aesc. TI. aO. pIpwlcsc Coaisc - meDikwlcsc

aesc.TI.aO 221 nwmcbwr fihWrw - ha. hOrwfuSi
aesc.TI.aO 321 nwmcbwr fihWrw - s. fEdU
aesc.TI.aO 231 nwmcbwr fihWrw - b. aEdwfuSi
aesc.TI.aO 431 nwmcbwr fihWrw - l. fonwdU
aesc.TI.aO 631 nwmcbwr fihWrw - N. fOacmulwku
aesc.TI.aO 731 nwmcbwr fihWrw - s. hitwdU
aesc.TI.aO 831 nwmcbwr fihWrw - gd. tinwdU
aesc.TI.aO 141 nwmcbwr teyo fihWrw - s.gwnc
aesc.TI.aO 451 nwmcbwr fihWrw - s. hitwdU
aesc.TI.aO 751 nwmcbwr hitwdU supwrmWrTc - s.hitwdU
aesc.TI.aO 851 nwmcbwr fihWrw - simencti, k.mWle
aesc.TI.aO 951 nwmcbwr fihWrw - s. mwrwdUfEdU

aesc.TI.aO PIpwlcsc Coaisc - meDikwlcsc

aesc.TI.aO 951 nwmcbwru fihWrw - s. mwrwdU fEdU

2003 cTOpir urwhwa
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kuncfuncNWbehE mwAulUmWtu 2
- rwjiscTcrI kurevifwaivW aofIsc 2
- aesc.TI.aO ge viywfWri hincgW mwaifihWrwtwac 2
- rITeailc viywfWrikurW fihWrwtwac 2
- swbcsiDiawrI kuncfunitwac 3
- joaincTc vencCwr kuncfunitwac 3
- aesOsiaETc kuncfunitwkWai aehenihenc aincvescTcmwncTctwac 3
- HiacBW behifwaivWgotc 3
- DirekcTwruncge bODc 4
- bEnckwrunc 5
- aoDiTwrunc 5
Ceawrmwncge ripOTc 6
DirekcTwruncge ripOTc 7
aoDiTwruncge ripOTc 51
mWlI hisWbutwac 61
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